ACTION
TAKEN
LATER

iv.
V.

ACTION
IEQUIRED

Vi.

vil.

=

NO
ACTION
REQUIRED

X,

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissicners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
November 6, 2017
8:50 p.m.

Calf to Order
Prayer & Pledge

Public Hearing

A. Conditienal Use Permit No, CUP-17-04, requested by Panl Covelsad

¥ The purpose of the public heasing is to receive citizen’s comments o the consideration of Conditional
Use Permit No. CUP-E7-04, requested by Pagt Copelam to locate an Internet-based Used Auntomohile
Sales Business (Home Geoupation of & Commercial MNawre} at 1189 W, Bear Swamp Road (SR 1013,
Property is voned RA, Reralt Apriculture District and known as Fas Parcel Mo, 3-(038-00008 4.

{ Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

{Consent ftems as follows will be adupted with & single motion,
requast for removal of an iter or ifems is made from a Commission

second and vofe, unjess a
er or Comnmyssicners.}

A, Approval of Minutes: October 2, 2017 Regular Meeting & September Work Session cancelled
B. Tax Releases & Refund Approvals
C. Personnel Matters
1. Appointment: BAC | working toward IMC
2. Appointment Senior Citizens Coordinator
L. Step creases
1. EMS
2. Social Services
E.  Budgst Amendments Nos. 10- 13
F.  Board Resignations
L NMursing Home Advisory Committes {3}
G. Resolutions
1. Resolution: Veronica Darden Day in Perquimans County
2. Resclution; Beclaring items as Surpdus Equipment
3. Resclution: Appreciaticn of the Life & Service of Wendy Shanrnon
?. Memorandum of Participation - Cavanaugh Macdonald Consuling, LLC
PRESENTATIONS OF EMPLOYEES
A, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director
B. Susan Chaney, Social Services Director

Schedwled Appointments
A
B.

Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator

Susan Chaney, Social Services

Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A

B.

C.

Oid Busintess

\&

Updates from County Manager

6:50 p.m.

700 pm.
705 pm.



X, I""hle'..'vnr Business

Planning Board em: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-1 7-04, requested by Paul Copeland

ACTION Sale of Property on GovDeals

A,
B.
REQUIRED < C.
D
E.

XI. h._u nscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if you wish to address the Board, please sfate your name for the record prior to spealdng)

A Mary Vidaur - Abuse of Dogs that are Tethered
B.
C.
3}

AH.  Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

> Letter from National Transportation Safety Board

¥ Prescripfion Card Program

PEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:

# PFlatiog
Telecommunications Report — 4/1/2017 — 8130/2017
Telecommunications Report — 7/1/2017 — 9/30/2017
Building Inspector's Report
Code Enforcement Report

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
911 Communications Board Meeting Minutes

Community Advisory Committee Guarterly Reports
Soil Conservation Annual Report

CO

VVVE VVVYYy



H.

VEH.A.
VH.B.

XA
KA.

X.B.

XLA,

w

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
November §, 2017
8:50 p.m.

Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding the following matier:

A, Coznditienal Use Permit No. CUP-17-84, reguested by Paul Copeland . 6:50 p.m.

¥ The purpose of the public hearing is o receive citizen’s comments on e consideration of Conditionat
Use Fermit Ma. {UP-17-04, requested by Paul Copetand to focate an Eilernet-based Used Automobite
Sales Busmess {Home Oceupation of 2 Comumercial Matues) a8 1139 W, Bear Swamp Road (SR 1191},
Properly 35 zoned RA, Reral Agrienleere Districs and kaown 25 Tax Parcel No. 30058000084

Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. #f you wish to discuss any of these
itemns, please make that request during the meefing.
The following introductions will be made;

A. Jonathan Nixon, EMS Director: Mr. MNixon will introduge Jobn vorRosenberg - EMS Shift Supervisor whoe was appointed
effective October 1, 2017.

B.  Susgp Chavey, Social Services Director: dds. Chaney will introduce Biane Marray, B EL who was appointed on Oetober 3,
2017 and Magalie Vemner, TC I, who was appotnted or Cotober 1, 2017,

Enclosure: Mr. Jennings, Tax Administrator, will present his monthly report.
Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, will present her Monthly Report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosure: The public hearing was held earlier in the meeting for Conditional Use Permit CUP-17-04,

requesied by Paul Copeland. Recommended motions are enclosed for your assisiance in taking action on
this request.

On September §, 2017, the County adopted a resolution o prociaim 50 MortelfMorstar Model T36E
telephones as surpius equipment to be sold on GovDeals. The bid period for our surpius telephones with
GovDeals will close on November 8, 2017 at 12:00 p.m. Resulls of the bids will be available on Monday.

Enclosures: Mary Vidarri has provided the attached irformation on the abuse of dogs that are tetherad and
wilt request the Board to consider amending our Animal Control Ordinance.
R R 2T EE TR T B2 e
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent iterns as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vofe,
unless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Cornmissioner}

Enciosures: Approval of Minutes — October 2, 2047 Regutar Meeting & Ocfober 16, 2017 VWork Session
{cancelled)

Enciosure: Tax Releases & Refund — see attached fist
Enciosures: Personnef Matter

Employce Emplovee Action Grade’ New Effective
MName Job Title Reguired Step Szlary Date
Syreeta Cubling IMIC 1 workirg toward MO O Appoingsent GE3 $27.883 FLIGEFHH T
Beverly Gresorey Sentor Cilizens Coordinaor Pramotion &350 $35.350 P07

Enclosures: During the Budget process, these step increases was approved for the employee. The following
individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step increases:

Employee Employee I Grade ; MNew Effective
Name Job Titde Siep Salary Date
Janice Thorntgn BIC I 632 $39.725 1033057
Heather Mash Part-Time Fill-In EMT-1 52 S16.3Er. 1032017

Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 10 - 13 are presented for Board action.
Enclosure: The following Board resignations are being presented for Board action:

EFFECTIVE
MNAME BCARD ACTION TERM DATE
Bennett, Mary Mursing Home Care Advisery Commitiee Resisnation 2017
hfansficld. foan Mutsing Home Care Advisory Commilice Resignation To12017
Mansficld, Evelve Mursing Home Care Advisory Committer Resignation LGN 26017

NOTE: As you will note from the encipsed listing, even with combining the Adult Honte Care and {he ursing Home Care
Advisory Committees, we now have three vecaneies. Beandi fordan, Region R Long-Term Care Ombedsmaz. has notified Mary
Hunnicut, Clerk to the Board, that the State has frozen any new appoiniments to the new combined commitiee.




Enclosures: The following Resolutions are presented for Board information and action:

1.

L7

Besolution jn_Apprecistion of the Life & Service of Veronica Darden: As the Board is aware, Ms. Darden was ane of two
employees killed during the attormpted escape 2t the Pasquotank Sl Her memarial services were hedd on Goetoher 2E, 20E7. Al the
request of the family, the Chaitman and Vice Chair signed the sttached Resolution proctaiming Ocober 21™ as Veronica Darden day
i Perguimans Courty.

Resofution — Surplas Equipment: Board wifi need to consider the enclosed Resofulion requesting the Board to declare several
vehicles and othur equipment as surplus cquipment to be soid on GovDeals.

Resafetion jn A ciztion of the Lile & Service of Wendy Shannen: The third employee of the Pasguotank Jai has died from
injuries recetved frons the sitempted escape at the Ja#. She was 4 resident of the Woodvitte area and this Resofution recognizes her
life and accorplishmets.

Enclosure: Each year, the audit requires that the County coniract with a company to prepare our OPER
Valuation. Tracy Mathews, County Finance Officer, recommends using Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting,
L.LC. Board action is being requested.



Ii. - Page 1

PLIBLIC NOTICE

The Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a guasi-iudictal public hearing at
their next public meeting on Monday, November 6, 2017 2t 6:50 PM in the Commissioners’ Meeting
Room on the 1% floor of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annex Building located at 110 North Church
Street, Hertford, NC, next door to the Historic County Courthouse, to consider: Conditional Use Permit
No. CUP-17-04, requested by Paul Copeland to locate an Internet-based Used Automobite Sales Business
{Home Occupation of 2 Commercial Nature) at 1189 W. Bear Swamp Road (SR 1101}. Property is zoned
R4, Rural Agriculture Bistrict and known as Tax Parce] No. 3-0058-00008A.

Property owners, residents and other interasted parties may review this item during normal business
hours before the guasi-judicial public hearing at the Pergquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104

Dobbs Street, Hertford, NC, or cail 252-426-2027 or email rhondamoney@ perguimanscountvnc.ooy for
more information.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly on October 25, 2017



HLA. - Page 1

Perquimans County Planping & Zoning Staff Report
for BCC November 6, 2017

By Rhenda Money

SUBJECT: Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-04, requested by Paul Copeland to locate an
Internet-based Used Automobile Sales Business {Home Occupation of a Commercial Mature) at 1189 W.

Bear Swamp Road (SR 1101). Property is zoned RA, Rural Agriculture District and known as Tax Parcel
Mo, 3-00528-00008A

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Zoning Ordinance 907.2L(BX1): Unlike the Standard Home Occupation, larger accessory
buildings or structures may be used in connection with the Home Oceupation of an industrial or
commercial nature provided the Home Occupation is clearly subordinate to the use of the

principie residential structure for residential purposes and limitations are prescribed through
the Conditional Use Permit process.

Zoning Ordinance Article XXIV, definition of Home Occupation of an Industrial or
Commercial Nature: 4 home occupation in a rural area that may be of a heavier commercial
or industrial nature than a typical home occupation, provided that the home occupation use is
clearly subordinate to the use of the principal resideniial structure for residential purpeses, and
limitations are prescribed through the Conditional Use Permit process to prevent incompatible
processes normally associated with commercial or industrial uses Jrom adversely impacting
adjacent or nearby residential uses or districts. The business owner resides on the premises, but
the amount of the floor area used and the type of equipment used may be different than the
standard home occupation and more than one person not a resident of the dwelling may be

employed. Such home occupations may include commercial or industrial uses listed in the Table
of Uses.

Proposed Layout:

Mr. Paul Copeland is seeking approval 1o locate an Internet-based Used Autornobile Sales Business
{Home Occupation of a Commercial Nature} at his home, 1189 W. Bear Swamp Road. The 1.43 acre
parcel is approximately 350 feet off the paved road (SR 1101) with its driveway ranning across
an adjoined parcel also owned by Mr. Copeland. All surrounding properties, as well as the
subject property, are zoned RA, Rural Agricultural District,

The home and shop sit at such an angle behind full-size {rees as to make it difficult for motorists
to see them. Turning off the road onto the driveway a motorist will only see the front of the
shop, nothing else. Forests and cropland surround the proposed site on all sides. Driving South
motorists see only trees. Driving North motorists have a break in the tree-line that allows them
to see the side yard and part of the back yard but not behind the shop where up to 5 cars are
proposed to be parked. In accordance with Zoning Ordinance Section 1910¢a), “A/f parking
spaces have the minimum dimensions of nine () feet in width and eighteen (18} feet in
length...”; that means an area 45 feet by 18 feet would be needed for parking. The shop is 40



ItlLA. - Page 2

feet long, so only half a space would extend beyond the length of the building. No sign will be
visible from the road and no auto repair will take place on site. The office space inside the shop
is designated as 10 feet by 10 feet.

Setbacks: Zoning Ordinance Section 907.8(B) Automobile Sales and Service, Site
Considerations: {1} Minimum setback from any street right-of-way for auto sales areas, parking,
and buildings shall be twenty (20) feet. (2) Minimum setback from any other property line for
auto sales areas, automobile service areas, parking, and buildings shall be at least ten (10) feet.

Zonipg Ordinance Section 907.21(BX3) Home Occupation of an Industrial or Commercial

Nature, Site Consideration: Al] businesses must be set back at least fifty {50) feet from any street
right-of-way.

Regulations and Procedure ;

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing(s): Sept. 22, 2017 Paul Copeland’s final Application
package was received by the Planning & Zoning Office and was found to be substantially complete as a
conceptual plan. Public notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the Perquimans
Weekly in accordance with Section 2302 of the County’s Zoning Ordinance. Pursuant to Section 902,
Procedures, should the Planning Board require additional information or fime, they may postpone action
on the case. Otherwise, the Planning Board’s action on October 18% would allow the case to be scheduled
before the Board of County Commissioners (BCC) on November 67

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 903 provides for the
Planning Board to consider the proposed Conditional Use Permit {CUP) at a public meeting and to make
& recommendation to the BCC. The BCC shall consider the application, the Planning Board
recommendation, and comments at a public hearing and may grant or deny the CUP. In considering the

request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a guide Sections 903(a) thru (d) as summarized in the
Table of Findings at the end of this report.

Consideration of CUP Criteria_and Proposed Conditions: This request for a CUP requires
consideration of the Draft Conditional Use Permit, which includes suggested conditions for the proposed
site. The Applicant’s Site Plan and Statement are formal parts of the CUP. If approved, Paul Copeland
will need to record the executed CUP in a timely fashion in the Register of Deeds office. Later, the
recorded CUP will be attached to the Applicant’s Zoning Permit and then be used by Planning & Zoning
staff to determine zoning compliance. Reference is made to the attached Draft Conditional Use Permit,
with suggested conditions prepared in conjunction with the Applicant and ready for the Planning Board’s
consideration. If approved, the Draft CUP will be executed by the Applicant and the BCC Chair and
recorded by the Applicant in the Register of Deeds along with said Statement and Plans.

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update: According to the Projected Future Land Use map
Exhibit IX-B, page IX-36 of CAMA’s 2016 Land Use Plan Update, the subject area s zoned Residential
Agricultural.  The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety on the County website at
www. PerquimansCountyNC. gov (click on “Departments™ then “Planning and Zoning” then scroll to the

bottom of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2015 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-
Recertified 4-26-2017").




IfLA, - Page 3

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page H-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as follows: “The
land use plan should help the County: preserve its rural character; protect and preserve the natural
environment, provide adequate public facilities and services: achieve support and consensus for County
initiatives, promote unity in its residential and commercial communities, and, make infrastructure
fiprovements that compliment but do not duplicate existin g systems.

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting on Cctober 107, Planning Board
recommended approval of CUP-17-04 and found it to be consistent and in harmony with the
existing development pattern around 1189 W. Bear Swamp Road because it will not affect
agricultural production and it will be out of sight of the public road. Planning Staff believes that
the Home Occupation — Internet-Based Auto Sales business as proposed may be developed in
compliance with Sections 907.8 and 907 21.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft Conditional Use Permit, if
recommended by the BCC, must contain conditions included by the County Commissioners’
motion, if 50 moved.

County Commissioners are requested to consider using one of the following sets of seripts to
form the desired motion for approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND APPROVAL:

1} CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion to find proposed Conditional Use Permit No.
CUP-17-04 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development
pattern around 1189 W. Bear Swamp Road, Hertford, NC.

2} MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL: Motion to recommend approval of
Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-17-04, to approve the location of an internet-based
Used Automobile Sales business on parcel 3-0058-60008 A, also known as 1189 W. Bear
Swamp Road, (conditioned upon: revise, add or deivte frowe fist of condifions contained i
the DEAFT Conditional Use Permis), adopting Findings to support the motion (see
Table, below?.

TWO (2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND DENIAL: Motions to recommend
denial to the Board of County Commissioners for Application No. CUP-17-04, and adopting

Findings to support the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the
negative tense.




ELA. - Page 4

TABLE OF FINDBINGS for CUP No. CUP-17-04; Paul Copeland’s Internet-based Used
Aunto Sales Business

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1} That the CUP will not materially endanger the pblic
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

I} That the CUP will materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

2} That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications.

23 That the wse does not mest the required conditions
and specifications,

3) That the use will not substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is a public
nacessity.

3} That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and chavacter of the ase, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
i be located and in general conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

43 That the location and character of the usg, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will pot be in harmony with the area in which
i is to be tocared and will not be in general conformity
with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan,

ATTACHMENTS: 1} Applicant's CUP Application and Site Plan :

2} Brraft Conditional Lise Permit No. CLIP-317-04




(LA, - Page 5

Perquimans County, North Carolina
APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST
Case NoLUF _ 17 .pY

Thix section to becompleted by Coumky:
Date received: ?’ﬁf d¢i7 Receﬂ?edb}r il
Date completed: ed by ]
Subject Property Tax Mep Nofs): — ~00 5-5 CEAa0E A
Subfect Property Zonimg District{s): & 2
Will proposed Conditional Use requins site impravements? AL
Wikl proposed Cenditonal Use requine revigw bey other 2prciea?

pphicant’s Information

Name(s) of Owner(s): %.LA_\ &nd nfﬁh Cagebad
Street Address: 188 W Preor Sidecrp Ra
City/State/Zip Code: _He 4yl e 2094

Phone Number(s): d52.- 5023144 e Fax: E-mail Address: QOrapeland i) JakeoLer
Applicant (if different from Owner):; :

Street Address:

City/State/Zip Code:

Phone Number(s): Fax: E-rnail Address:

Person to receive comments and correspondence;

Desmphan of Property

Address(es) of Subject Property: 1185 Lo} gSL,Eltli} é fE&rﬁwwmf Prads Pra ._r&c)

Property Appraiser’s Parcel Nos.: __3-00538- oD RA

Location: This property is located on the Eost side of -} hg &,}5@ Road,
approximately 1.4 et Sudn o North BearSyeo Road.
Township/Region: 3 Subdivision: D05 Block — Lot Nos.:pipn& 6
Size of Property: 143 acres. Lot width: 250-38%"  fect. Lot depth: 08~ 353"

Flood Piain: ﬂ[ﬂ Community Panel No.: _aot ia Liood zose

l}_ I {Wej, the undersigned, do hereby respectfuily make application and request the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners to consider a proposed Conditional Use Permit fo make use of the

subject property as follows: Qsm Prds Pro Taie, “gﬁh £ AR %}Tﬁesub_]act

property is zoned fa | Rund Aarrcidtora . The subject property is
awned by Dﬂu'i ngp \Cmd 4 wi¥e Kristi as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Bstate
Book &é ,Page I'IR  OR Will File Number _ in the Perquimans County Register of

Deeds.



IfLA. - Page 6 \

Application for Caﬁditmnai Use Permit Request
Case No.CUP - }7 . oY

2) The following is from the most recent County Tax Office listing and centains all of the individuals,
firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Conditional Use Permit request as well as
the owners of ali properties any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty (150} feet of the subject

property. This inclodes any property owner who is adjacent fo the subject property (fo the side, rear
or front} and across the street.

Name Agddress

a. L-.}tl i'; Gy | QPf L“ﬁd \D . R4

Hedhod, DlC 27794y

b, &AL‘_CL{EJQ‘(‘ 031 W Sear Soeccp Rd

Pecthord, N 4799

c. _LQ&{&M___ voo, Prabe ssmnal Cerer Deave

Buostaex 6o hsas




HELA.

Application for Conditional Use Permit Reguest
Case No.Luf -£7 . oY

Use an additional sheet of paper if Decessary.
3) Statement of the natare of the proposed use;

Page

Eaéﬁwfggi‘ éé ﬂffaf-!’t’

Dhrigom af 3-S5 Cors

E‘ﬁ.ﬁmﬁf&#ﬁ %}Q— qa’wﬁ;_r@f? z:r.ufs'ke,

A fpem St of Coos ffon nad

a o Sible fFim r‘é%ﬁ

Lo A grepacr wn il be eu site




HLA. - Page 8 i

Application for Conditional Use Permit Reqguest
Case No.CUE .17 . oY

Aftach the Following;
v Completed Application.

o Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissicners explaining your intentions
in detail. The Applicant is advised to address any general and specific conditions and finding
required by the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 903(g), (b), {c) and (d}, 905, and 907A through X,

 Proof of Ownership, 7
¥A  Owner’s Authorization for Agent, if applicable.

v Legal Description(s) snd/or boundary survey(s) io be used as an exhibit to the proposed
Conditional Use Permit.

o/ Site plan prepared in accordance with Section 509 and Article IX of the Perguimans County
Zoning Ordinance.

v/ Two self-addressed stamped envelopes and two sets of stamped pre-addressed envelopes of all
property owners of subject, adjacent and nearby properties within 150 feet andfor scross the
street {as per current Tax Office listings), to whom notice of public meeting and heating must be
sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning & Zoning Office in envelopes provided by
Applicant.

: /
< Filing Fee of $300 made payable to Perquimans County. Cheek * (547 Hetfesi?

Additional information needed by Planner, Techgical Review Cormmittee or County Officials:

APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE SCHEDULED FOR PUBLIC MEETING UNTIL COMPLETE
1 (We), the undersigned, do hereby respectfully apply for a Conditional Use Permit on the property
described herein. 1(We) affirm that this application form and attached materials are true and accurste to
the best of my {our} knowledge.

s, F-2) 17

Signature of Oner or Authorized Applicant

(This Application must be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator no less than 25
days prior to the Planning Board's meeting and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be
required for review by Technical Review Committee member[s]).



Page 9

HEA.

‘el siL)

L0 POUIRILIOD LOfRUNOSUL oL} Jof Allidisundssy [efia) ou sewnese
Aunosy evl uswmoop jebe; 1o Aeains pLe| B Jo) eFrnEqns B
10N stdew siyl ‘Auo sasodind X1 Jo} 0.9 80t jB0IBd JELUBSK]

yo8a) 004 sjERba Yoy |

m®a 2102 ‘12 1teg paeat dew
2N ‘funod sueminhiag

-

z/,,,

...ﬂh .gw‘v




IHA. - Page 10

Perquimans County Planning Board and Commissioners,

We, Paul and Kristi Copeland, respectfilly request to utilize our 1.43 acres located on
West Bear Swamp Road for the location of a small, independent auto business. Sales will
be promoted and advertised online. The average number of cars owned by the business at
the location is estimated to be three.

Thank you in advance for your consideration,

" Paul Copeland
Kristi Copeland



S——
r i
!!
FRIED s
L] ammﬁn
1 £ Rt C
00K 234 PA i
: B 234 PAGE 178 LS
NORTH CAROLINA GENERAL WARRANTY DEED J r_,
' ' P
' Tax Lot Mp. Paresh Ygoiifior Mo, 1
;ﬂiiiﬁh? Costiyonthe_ day of 20__
P
Mzl after recording to Melaale 3. James £
Tils nstrumientt wes peepared by Melamie M. Sames -
. Brief Devoription for te Mdex Bertford Tammibp g
:
] .[ i
GRANTOR , : A x
And wife Cope r::::mhai ¥
s . Raby Cogrland oy :
! .

mdﬁm&mm&umammmmnﬁmmimmﬁmmmmm

mm.pmmmmmmmumwmm

. wmm'mﬁ”mﬁwimmmﬁﬂhhﬁm.ﬁcmﬁﬂﬁtﬂmm&[ﬁﬁ*mw '
By these prosents doss graat, besgin, sell snd comvey unk the Grantee In Fos siple, afl that certan bot ar pazeal of fand situsred b b
Hexiford Townsbip, Ferquimens County, Nerth Coroline and more partculerly deserbed = Rk b

- 1
TRACT I: Bring all that 1,43 axze lot shown on piar prepared by Eugene N. Jordan, PLS & L f [
Bat under date of December 22, 2001, entitled 1 part “Paul Copeland - Land GIf, Hartfird Township, s
Paq@mc@uw,ﬁmcﬂgﬁmrmpmismmmamﬂzsu&efﬁ,mp#j;’, '
F&quhnm&mﬁr?uhﬁckegiﬂymﬂﬁmn@mﬂaih&eﬁsbyzﬁm. -

TRACT 2: Beginning ot an iron siake set at the northwest corser of the shove-described
“TRACT 1" tunce from said beginning point § 25° 44 E 250.2 feet to an iron stake set in fie |
g mﬁmstcmmafﬂxahuw—dem‘bed“mcrI";E]maﬂﬁﬂ“il’ﬁ*lﬁlﬁfeetmaaimnmkem; :
thence in a genernily northwesterly tirection along the contor line of a ditch to an fron stake set i (he s
mmﬁmmmmmmmmnawm,mmmm; c
thence N 49° 18" E 157.3 fost to an fron stake set, the point and place of beginning P

THE CONVEYANCE HEREIN OF TRACT 2 ONLY IS SUBIECT TO A LIFE ESTATE o
RETAINED BY WILLIAM CLINTON COPELAND AND RUBY COPELAND. H
 BOTH TRACT ! AND 2 SHALL BEOME A PART OF THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED N -

¢ REAL ESTATE BOOK 224, PAGE 145, PERQUIMANS COUNTY REGISTRY.

e mewrsdBiliraiaas L
]

AL, Bar s, From Mo 3 0 1997 ' I
Primied by Aprsement widh the M C Bar Ao
T

»
i
!
N ki
€
o
"
!
, W, f
3
T A i ey s«

—— e i



.EIE.ﬂ. - Page 12

roE:
o
0l

S 1o 208 o Gl o
T4 % Fwd

. o Dawin
NORTH CAROLINA BOOK 234 PAGE 180 -
PERQUIMANS COLNTY _ , L

DEED OF EASEMENT -
mmmmi@ﬂmmzmmmmmmmmmm
&nd wifk, KRISTI R. COPELAND, gractors; end WILEIAMC, COPELAND 280 wife, RUBY :

WITNESSETH:

mmmmdmmkmﬁaudﬁnmdofwmiaw
Twm!ﬂp,hqu&mm%!;r,ﬁembahgtheimdmeyaﬁﬁ&mbydmﬂsmﬂedinﬁmk
224, Paga 145 and Book A3, Pege 11F 12 the office ot the Register of Peeds of Perquimans Couaty,
“uid wheress, sald grantoes ara the Owners of a certsin parosts of fand 1o the South, Bast £d West of said _’
1amdquegmmhahgﬂmimﬁmvmwﬁmbydmmEnEmkGI,PapzTﬁmd
Hnnkllﬁil’sgeﬁﬂinﬁwnﬁccufﬂwRegiWufMofsaidﬂcmﬂgmdwbumﬂmgmnﬁsﬁ; ,
vahuabic consideratiun 1o them i hand paid by the grantees, reccipt of which i hersby acknowiedged, I/h
mm&mﬁmﬁmbyMpmudobmmlaudMMfmﬂmmﬁgmﬂw .
m}ﬁﬁwmwwsmmmmmmm@:ﬁmgmw
deseribed, lying and being in the Township w'ﬂmﬁa&,cnm@afpﬁ-qus;msmmmmm :
| dﬂm;ﬁe&ﬂﬁ:ﬁlﬂm:
A35Mn¢&r§ﬁ#u€mmmﬁngzimgﬁaomﬁmm&ﬁmbwnﬂwnfmn
vty degoribed in Real Estaie Book 224, page 145 and Tract | doscribed in Rea Esinte Book
g,pagu - 8nd designated s “Willlam. C. Copsland’s 35" R?htofﬁfaal“ on plat preparsd
Engene N. PLS. # L-840, dated December 22, 2001, entitiod in past “Paul Copelaud ~

Lard Gif, Heetfond Township, Porquimans County, North Carofins,” whick plat it rocorded i P
Plat Cabinet 2, Sﬂﬁefq. Map# & , Perquimans County Public Begistry and incorporeied horain
by reference,

ﬂmgmm’pamdoﬂanéahowmﬁ:rmdw;

ngareﬂ by Melanle M. James . ]
. Atty at Low - - :

i
A
T
i
P P
E b L gt

l";"‘,uu




Page 13

HEA.

L)
_..n_._.ﬁ__ 1y _- ISION o A PAREEL CF LA \
R wmg,%g .

PAUL. COPELANG - LAKD GIFT

\
EERTFORG -,nt_zu:__t PERGUIMAND COIMTY, NORTH CAROLIMA - SURVEYRD i
amnﬁ.ﬂnz 2 Y EUBERE 1, OROAN HEG. BURVEYON L840

w._ ﬂnmur:.ﬁ an_r_._ﬂnnr.zﬂ‘. = ﬂ_un_mﬂﬂ. fr

' T FERe
S an Y e E.__m_...sﬁi oA ) -
nu . ”.ﬂﬂﬁ Wi

B



Septembd A, 2047 cclarged 1 334

¥ LCommissipner eigh: Ms. Lrigh had ne concens and approsves bo e forweed wills thess revisions,
¥ Commicsioner Hodfer: Afer seviewing 1be copy o7 ke prapossd chanses, M. Hoffler said thal he hac a prohlers with the
Tevisions and mppmines ta rve fewzed with these revisicss,
¥ Commissioner Wostsr: Mr. Woodard sid et M. Kedson beaiphs up his concems snd b it satisfied wilhs thar agw. Be
Burtbies stafed hal bie kes The idea tet dhe Facility woekd be st down 3 Lsey do Rt eomsply with the sanditions, Fe alsa
dscussed beren requiremen, 3F nezded
Chairman Jones asked Rhonda Money, Planner, if she had any concerns. She fid Aot County
Manager Heath ang County Attorrey High discussed how to sslve the issue of the project size
discuessed tonight. | was decided that County Manager Heath and County Attorney High would mest to
revise these proposed revisions addressing the issues discussed tonight, prepars a new deaft capy, and
Torward copies to the Commissioners for their review and cormments,

OTHER |TEMS DISCUSSED
The Board discussed the following Information: opicic

#  Couty Maeaper Heal; M. Hoath informed the Board thar Bie bl sens & Jettes o hehalf of she Board to Trifliem to take a
preaier robz in Emating a delow 1 cenzer in gur repion,

P Waltaoe Nelun: Br, Mefson made fuclker camsnents on the Cricdd Zssue, the Arhletic Comples, and Resalutians beirg ocleded
i the Consend Agernda.

7 EChagees Wondand: Mz, Woodad made 2 fow comments oo lire Oipdaid isswe.

B

EBnirman Eneg: Mr, Jones discussed the recent Jedter Tecan the Town of WengalE abeat 2 meeting with thefr Oouncil abaur soeme
Beereation Depnrtment issues oa September 25, 2017,

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to discuss, the Chairman adiourned the meeting at 740 pam.

T. Kyle Jones, Chaimman

Clerk fo the Board

LA R R L R ]

REGULAR WMEETING
Octaber 2, 2017
6:30 pam.
The Perquimans County Beard of Commissioners met I & regular meeting on Monday, Octeber 2,

2317, at 5:30 pm. it the Commissioners Room located on the first floor of He Perquimans County
Courthousa Annex.

MEMBERS PRESENT: kyle Jones, Chairman Fondelia A_ Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Hoffter Edward R, Muzzuln
Walfage E. Nelson Charles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Kary Hunnizutt, Clerk to the Hoand

Hackney High, County Aftormey

After the Chainman called the mesting to onder, Commissioner Woadard gave e invocaticn and
the Chairman led the Pisdge of Alegiance,

PUBLIC HEARING
Administrative Text Amendment My, TXT-17-01

Chairman Jones opened the Pubc Mearing stating that the purpcse of this pubdic hearing Is 1o receive
citizer's comments concersing the consideration of Admingslrative Text Amendment Ho, TXT-17-(, to ravise the
Zofing Crdinance with regard fo the Large Scale Solar Enemy Fadiities. There wess fen (t0} people present, M:.
Joras recogrized Frank Heath, Coundy Manager, who expiaired the process and preserted the fokowirg progosed
changes:

J67.2§ Soker Farm {Larpe scake, ground-mannied Sofer Power Eversy Systomd
A Zonimg Districs: i Coanditianal 135e)
1L and 1H Fermitied a2t
B,  Presmble: A larpe sl Salar Farm sankainéng ground-mountsd solar powes stoctric senerasion sruchares, may be penuitied in districls 25
designated in the Table of Permited an Condébonal Uises, subjecs 10 sz following requicenzents:
(6} Sile Comsiderssions;
& Height: Solor energy sysssm slecesures and reliied cgmipment shall pat sxcced Gleen £35) feet in heighl,
00 Setbeck: Salar eecogy system: siuc : [ the mirdnum zoning selbeck for the weming Hlistrice

,,,,, il I

ieF  The sethack for any buildig o parking zrea proposed 40 scres tie Soler Parm shall be BRY {0 feet o7 03 atbareise seguized,
whichewer is siriclest, Srom 2my siresr righl-ofiway ang any comBuous progery line et s used ar zoned Gor Tesideniak
Prposs oe decated within tbe Higway Cormidar Crretiey Districs .

{)  The seback fos any buitding 2nd parking anca propased o sseve the Solar Farm skal be i #eepine with 1hat reqaired by the
enairg disdrict 2 it applies Lo any strect right-of-say and any cantiguois property fiee il is wsed or zonsd for nomrsidential

wtisting farm deshis; the drdnags Epactsta uny 4d o5 o 2dfament propeeties:
{2) Lighting: The project shald wifize minimal lighting, Me Sighting other than rormal securin: lighting and that requdresd by prvemment

is5 shall be permitied,
3] Sryzeping:
{8} Ceoerak: Salar energy syslem: slructums and refesed oquipmeenl 2l aldings sk21l be smaﬂ Emrrs_zuu[ine \-igw Erame pubdic
righu-ofmy',cxigiagrﬂlﬂmﬁa]uscsmdaﬁjamﬁ, preties 2oned Residential Agricudizre, HistesSe Apricul l Rwa]

Agricuiisral, or Commerciat Zaning Digricts uséng the Courty’s Buffers and Seree
HVEL. Sections EEB2 and 1893, fncfadid BB Hiede ‘Shresning

i




3347 October Z, 2017 consinued V.A. - Page 2

) Hlighway Camridor Overluy Districts: When jacaied adjowent o the Highway Camitar Qverlay Distger, sereening & required
wilich completely sarans fom wiew the salar Eergy system prasls and selzed equigmenn, Such scresning shali ke 0 CpEqLS
dursble wali or fence and aceess gatels) at least seven 173 feet high in additien to 3 minimum Tfleen {15} foor wide vepetaed
strip along 26y property lice sdjacent to ar within five hendred (S0 feet of the Highway Cormitor Ovestmy Sistrict, Sz
2eges gate shall be dereensd in e same manner 25 the asaye-mentianed wall of fence. This vegetated strip shall consist af 2

nahsraily wonded sen of paniee with 2 miz of evergreens and decidupos trees and shrubs ta simussle a naheaaily wepded area
withis thres (3} vegrs,

= . To SrSUCE-EIONEr Fint=nance of wegetative and other sereening mellads, o cask bond equal ta the initint wast of mitalling
buftiecs wilk be Péqinid to be el by Perquimans Coiiaty sl praject decammdssicming:

Operstional Considerfions: Any accsss pate which affurds views Eons ar exisling mesidence or From within ke Higheray Cossider

Grotrlay Distriel st be Xept closed and Jocked & any fime ibe Sclar Fam & not oecupisd by b= operabor for prevensive

maieendnce, cepair and simiker aotivities eic,

[}

(3} Aoplichiin Regsirements:
(3] Submis Sile Flan peepered in actortames wath current Site Pl Regairensenls of Seehon 3400 and dencting dhe dimensions of
ke subiect property, praposed solar farm Jocasan, meleding the armrgemend of sodar panels, distance Fam the preposd site

icnprovesnenes do 21l prapseny Sines, and locarion of praposed drivewaylsh. Mo poctien of the Salar Farm may eszoech il ke
Tequied selbeeks or amy buffer area,

(BF  The Size Plan shouls sl sl e loeation of any secuized Buffess at outlined ic Sections (803 and 190<,

() Submic horizantal and verics [ehevalion} s-seale drawings with dimensicas, The drowings mast shkaw the feation of s
SYS1E: a1t the: property.

(€ See ang locak starm warler periisits may be required sichject se Asticle ¥ Site Pen and ather TefuErments as appiicabie.

(e W applicalie, the applicamt mest apply 0 and reccive frem the Horth Carcding Departmens of Trasponation (HCE0T) a
driveway permit. or submiz Gosunsestation finen HCDOT that dhe exssling side ooess &5 aeceptahle for the praposed wie priar o

final prajezt approval,
5 + Seler energy sysiem compenents mist have & UL [Ssting and st he Jdesigned with anti-
teflotlive contingsy.
o L with Buj i AlE active sedar energy systezns shalt emest sl requirceents of the Moeth Camling Stzte Tisilding
Code and shall be irspecied by a Perquinians Ceunty Baildicg Inspecsor,
%) Comupkince with Mtions] Elestrie Coder ALl photercilaic systems sl comply with e Mationat Efectric] Cods, current edifiee.

#  Detgmmigsioning: Foliwing o six montlh perid in whih ain slectricity is genesated, the permit baléee will have six (8} monits 1o
cotiplete’ dacom mlﬁaan sanig 0f ke large scale scdar energy fucifity. As part of he cofitracnzs! agreomient between: the devekipes and
1be witlity juischidsing the poaer produced, bath pazties il be required 1o satify Pergisnans Coanty within the s Jisted
above If the yhéjeet ceasés of the utility seops puschasing pavets. The power purchasing agreement dxasiting sich Eapiians Gill be
Peesiitfeif 10 e Colanty upai i evemetion,

Dezomenisioring meluds mmeval of solar peoeks, sumpest codamns, Snces, bueffers, beildings, cabling, efectrical comsionect -
&y ather assosiated feidities dovn 10 38 snches bejow grade. A decommissioning sty showing e bertal - T .4 [4
salvage vabue, shall b grovided ané updanes ekery Tive [3) years, A cash bond equef e ihis dmaumt will b reqiired 1o0kE held T
Perqgirins Cointy izl projest dxcsenmissioning,

CHE). . Toandfer of Crogesisg:

Any solar faam pedmitied tmder dhee tuies and repulations Hentified i this section that i sald ar iransherred ba Ancahier
entify-is still béund ie the cisles and eegidetions as stred in this secibom, any sabe oe federal regubstions, a5 wall as Amy
acditicas] sbgalations inposed during.the Condaisnal Use Permit prosess, rehiics] Feview Commirtes proess, or the
Bueilding Pemit proicass:

After Mr. Heath complated his sqplanation, Chairman Jones asked the foBawing individuals who had signed

Up ko speak io comee forward and make their siatement
L. Abfen Wipdow: M Winslow asked g s Brard reconsider charging ltem (53E) ~Maviewn; offowed acrzege for any
aproved profeer shell rar pxeeed MO0 aoeer, Mo mare thar ove profect may be appenred for sack individuad parcet™ He frefs

1f:= it should be inercased o 500 10 LS00 oores becouss he doee nei feel ezt any dzveloper of o salar Fern woald even cansider
deuluphgasu[arfarmltﬂsmal%mzimgepamﬂ of fand,

2. Jason Winslow: As a farmer, My 'Winslow explains 1Ral ke works with a aumber of the individuals that serve oo the Baards that
mage e decitians on hese projecte. He farher ssaled thar he fecls that v will be a conflzed of intersst bor Giem 1o makes
decisicn an profects Bud will Be cetrinserdal i ehe Emming commnrty.

Thens being ne firther questions, Chaimman Jones closed the Public Hearing at 7:06 p.m. and procesded with
the regular maeting.

PRESENTATIONS

The foltswing presentations by the Board were made:
# Presentafion of Plaques: ida Hamis and blade Cushrell wers not present b receive their placies far their
retirement. Mary Huanicatt, Clerk to the Board, whi make arranpements 1o get their slaques 10 them.

¥ Presentation o Metthg Davengurt, Nursing Home Advisnry Committes: Brandi Josdan, Regien R Loag-Term
Care: Ormbisdsman, presented a Restlusion thanking ber for her 27 years of sexvice on the Murseng Heme Advisory
Commitiee, She tanked 15e Board for the oppanity do serve for the Commissionees.

AGENDA

Charles Woodard mage & motion & approve e Agenda as amended. The motlon was seconded
iy Fandebla A, Leigh ang LEnanimously approved the Agenda as amendesd,

COMIENT AGENDA
The folywing items were considersd to be routine snd wers unznimously approved on mofion
made by Wallace £. Melson, secondeg by Joseph W, Hoffler,

t. Approval of Minutes: Septesmber 5, 2047 Regutar Meetng ard Segtember 18, 2057 Woark Session
2. Tax Release/Refund Approvals:

Pl A O] FAX R N
Elmors, 4 te L,

S165.42
Seniar Citizen Exempdion was net applied foe 2007, Account Mo, £30891.
Carprew, Timnthy & Horistine 4,659,328
Agphieaticn fer present use vafue was p g im 2 dimely ¢ v, (e aporap 1% THE Was ot
applisd, Actoan Mo 265152
Byrum, Harald & Bedty 1w )

Fiew cansiruction was pleeed oo incorecl parcel sumber. Account Nuznber 195540
iy TG, TAN RELE, :
Ebmnaore, 4 C. 5351.64
Sentar Citizea Excanpaion was nes applied for 27, Accoant Mo, 53869,
TN OF HERTFORG T4 RELEALLEN:
Carprew, TimMby & Kristlng SITRL4

Application %r preseen eme vabue was preseoied jna imely enansee. [nadverterily, the appropriate fax sate was cot
applied. Accoustt Mo, Z51£32,




3

L3

5,

&.

7.

i

October ¥o47 carsnBRBe 3 2343
PERCHITAANS LTS TAX BEFTIND

Higerd, Evalye 51,965,385
Se hier morgage payThen o s in avor. Paymen was ppticd as o prepay Mesteane cosnpany & responsibic
For paying taxes, Account e, 26332,
Personne| Matiers:
Employee Emptoyes Ackion Greade! | Mew Effective
Nxme Job Title Recicred Seepr Salary Bate
ey Alans W ater Plan Dreetatar _Fesipntion § [,
Soalk Aloms Disirict Technzcian Relizement A0 R
Michael Sawver BC 3 Temminaticn o JEE iR
Paen Midgeit HaRAT Bramsotics: a2 £35.497 | I9TERGiT
Lovar: Ward IME I Pramalisg G5 £3335] | 1omRe?
Tebhie Lymasn BT A Cenifitd Tclecoenmunicator CortEfication 621 |S133%mr | OGEILRGET
Matals Verner AT 3F __ Appointnent 632 | 539755 | IRgteey
Diarse Misray ] Anpoingmeal [ 335447 1 120687
Jokin vonfcsebere EMES Shifl Sepervisar Abpointmest JF ] 345,885 | 1BGIR2BET
StapiMerit Increases:
Empoyer Emplpos Crade Mo Eifective
Name Jak Thle Sep Saksey Date
Ecretst Swanper Cede Enforcement Officer C1iE) 537893 Lamnn ¥
Ledinna Hamil Acmdnisiratve Agsislant — Sherifl ABE S3k155 [DUEHFIT R
Budget Amandments:
BUDGET AMENTIXIENT NOL &
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
LTOBE NIIYBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE ENCREASE DECREASE
348025 Logal Funds - SheriffCanine Hil
i3 F0-335 Eoeal Fangs - Caaine 3

EXPLANATION:  To fevise FY 2GE90018 Buedpet 4o nelade Toced fued Ling for Casine Donatieys of requesied by
aublic,

BUDGET AMERDMENT NG, 7
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS

AMOUNT
CODE MUMEER DESCRIPTION OF CODRE INCREASE BECREASE
S0-Z4E-THK Library BR&T Cosiruction T55,043
S0-0H-752 Capital - Libeary Comstrustian 765,043

EXPLANATION: To revise £Y S0LHEI12 Bug

get ta inelede Ghe Esbrany Constrctiog emject 2% a separsc mvenes the
expendiiuee a5 advistd by our auditars.

Board Appointments: Tie folkyasng Dozt reappeibmients wese aparewes by the Board:
EFFECTIVE
NaME BOARD ACTION | TERM BATE
Baker, Jalian Hozed Trusiees Tor Belvidere/Chappsl 51k Eire Dreps. I Reappoiniment |t BERRTY
Winsiaw, Wade Boxd Trusters &r&lviﬂm@hg@l HilE Fire Depe. £ Reappoiedeent | [, LER0IT
Flohbs, Besjami Boznd Trusiess for Betked Fire DepL. Reappaimiment | | v [Ares2037
Muzzulin, Edward Bowed Trusisss for Bethek Fire DepL Aeappirdment . WER2057
Chappetl, Leoirence § Hoare Trusess Bor Phaznts Feck Eeappoinisient YL b
Chamley, Wailace Braed Trustees for Chaant's Meck Eenppoirdient AT WL2RET
Bayce, Jemalhan Beart Truseses For Inter-Covnly Fe Dear. Reoppoisiment [ 1 wr 1FL2GET
Swayne. Reoer &} Bard Frustees Gar Inber-Catmly Fire Dapt. eppphiciment | | yr. LFE2EsY
Hierdle, Pam Bean of Adjusinsents 0 iodreem | 3 vrs, TWEaEnE?

Seryl ligpe - FY 208 HSGP rofsg uest. Emesgersy Medicat Servicas has receives a grant
For $5.834.20 for the 2018 HSGP Exerise Ftogfam. The Hoard eccapted ke funds ang aulhorzes Cowny Staff o
sign daciments.
Ergclamation®esolution: The fallraing FraciamataniResclution was unanimously spproved by the Board:
mpdEne — Mationzl Residends Rights Mnnte 2047 The Board adopted the feflewing Proslanssy Zaimi

ey

Oetober 263 7 ag Matianal Lang-Temn Care Residepes Righls Manth in Perquimans Cownty: -

Nationat Long-T'erm Care
Beslidends' Rights orth 2087
Proclamation

1t's AHl Abous be: My Life, My Care, My Chodoss

Fiereas, 1here are mere then 1.6 miflion indivicuals living in 16,000 sursing komes; ard 1 milion ideviguals Siving in 30400
baard and canelasisie living Eacilies in the 1.5 and

FRerens, the fedtzal Mamsing Home Reform Act of 1987 glargiees residels their individes] sipghis in order o promate am
mainlain 1heir dignsy ard autancemy; end
Haerens, alf residenis should be aveare of teir righls so they may e empawered te Bive with digeity and self-datermizmtion; asd

FFllerdrs, we wish 1o banor gnd cefabrase hese vitfzees, 1o roeognEm their tich indisidealisy, and 1e neafficm their 7iphy s vale ard
phrticipate poliicaliy, incloding the right ta have 3 Say i bseir care; and
Fllerens, Individuals and groaps across fhe coutey will Be celebrating Residents' Righis Manth with ibe theme —14%s AR

Abogt Me: My Life, My Care, My Chaices™- t0 emphasize the imporianee of zfirming these rights tkrosgh Eacilicy
praetiess, pablie policy and resident-contercd tocisian-mahing,

Hpw, therefore, the Praquimans Coenty Board of Commissioners, do herby proclaim Otober 20017 = i\auqmaa Lons-Term
Care Ressdenss' Righes Montk, in the Causny of Feeqeimans, and encoursge afl ciffzens 10 0in me m these imporant
olservances,

ADQPTED the 2 day of Detaher, 2017.

T. Kyie Jomes, Chairmen

Perquimans County Board af Commdssimiees
ATTESTED:

iary P. Hemnion, Clerk éo the Board
Perquimars Cowerty Boerd of Commissiooss

¥ Resplution — Remnval pf Certain Recoris A the eeqeast of Facqueline Friessan, E-tcgisl_er of {eeds, mxﬂuﬂd adopred e
fllowing authorizing the remaval oF cenaits reeceds from her geparint for repedr, restaraéan, aad rebinding:




34 October 2, 2017 confinued V.A, - Page 4

REEOLETHON AUTRORIZING
REMOVAL OF CERTATN FUBLIC RECORD BOGKHS
KEFT IY THE REGISTER OF DEED FOR
THE PURFQSE OF REPAIR, RESTORATION
AND REBINDING
WHEREAS, ¥COS 1327 arovides 1B Socks of pablic cerards should e copled or repaired, renovaled o reSoend il wom,
malElated, damaged os diffinelt sp read; md

WHEREAS, there 35 idenirfied cortain boaks of paibitic seconds maiiained by the Regittes of Deets in meed f sepadr, restecaticn
@kl eehénding; and

WHEREAS, Kafite Technologies i onder cotiradt 1o provide sepair, testoeation and Tebinding of these cermain hoaks of pblic
Tecoeds.

ROW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLYED BY THE BOARD OF CORMMIISICRERS FOR PERQUINMANS COUNTY, NOZTH
CARCLINA, that:

Serton: |. The Repliter of Deeds is quchesimed g TRIRIYE OT CAUSE b0 bt remenved 10 the care 2o custady of Xofile Techralogies
$or sepair, restoration and rebinding the foliowing Baeks foe pubic resonds:
¥isnl Statistics Marriape & sceases 1980-158¢
Pzt Bock 2 Pages () ehry 357

Section 2. The boaks of pubdic records lisled i Section: [ of this resclution may emein i she care and custodly of EoRle
Techmalogizs Eor the lengih of Hise meguired so repair, tesieo: and rehird taem,

Section A. Ths resalutior is effestive 1o ibs pdopEian.
ABOPTED the 2 gy of Octaber, 291 7.

T. Kyle Tones, Chaiman
Brawd af Commissicners
ATTEST:

héery P, Humnzsatt, Clerk e the Hoard
CATHY DAVISON, ALBEMARLE COMMISSION

Cathy Davison, Executive Director of the Albemarle Commission, presented 2 PowerPoint
presentalion that explained the programs that are handied by the Atbemarle Comemission and expkained
why they need a new facility and the reglirement for an Interlocal Agreement to construst 3 new facility
for them. She has presented this infornation o the other counties included in the Albemarle
Cormission region. Me, Heath, Chairman fores, and Commissioner Malsen made a few comments and
asked ssveral questions.  Commissioner Leigh represents the Board of Commissioners on the

Alpemarte Commission Board and asked that the hwo Boards wark tegather o accomphish Bhe best for
ezch entity,

BIEL JEMNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR
Mr. Jennings was not able to sttend the mesting.

SUSAN CHANEY. SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
M

Ms. Charey presented her mgdnthiy report. She informed the Board Hhat they are getiing ready fo
license five new foster homes. Commissioner Vinedard said thal he has not been on the Social
Services Bozrd fong but he feels that averything is working good in Sociad Servicas,
COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
e e et M DN L URRME T TEE REPORTS

The foliowing itern was discussed:

¥ Chairmap Fnees: Chaiman fones, atong with Canmemissioners Hoffler and Euzzulin and

Tawn of Winfall Cauncil an Sepeeanker 25, §

they are satsfied, shen the Advisory Bomed wil bring their ecoemoiendations. to ke Boasd of Comenisicness 23 their pext
meeling.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following undakes:

#  Library Projeet: Mz Healh explained tal we have st M — 45 ders 1efr an dks consirection, We ame fwaiting the delivesy of
the wirdpws and doors. 1 any Commissicsier would kike a walk WErraugh, plesse call fien to sat e 1, )

¥ Porking 103 Improvements: Mr, Fteih cxplzmed that e Pasking Lot Emgravemenis at e Extension Building, the Courhouss,
ani the Comtihause Annss Baifdings Bavs heen compiced.

# Egrem 18T On Seatember 167, they beld a Farum 1o discuss 3-87. [ was 3 53,3 bilkica dollar Foject that hes no &signaled
funding at s point. The County wisl continue 2o work wilh shen b diseuss our canceins with the mierchaspes throughous the
Coumty.

PLANNING BOARD [TEM

Chairman Jones stated that it was ime to tzke action on the folkzwing Planning Board dem:

Fext Amendment Mo. TXTF-IT-01: A Public Fiearing was held caslier in fhie mesting 4o Tecsive citizens’ comments
toncerning the consideration of Administrative Text Amendment Mo, TET-i7-Di, to raviss the Zaning Crdinance with regare
tes the Large Seate Sofar Energy Facilities. Edward B, Muzzislio made Gz failawing eotions:

t. Mudan to find Administrative Test Asesitment Mo, FXT-1T-81 20 advance the public health, safety and general wkfare,

encoumage orderly development, progset Be quality of ¢ sviranment, mig aenerally uphedd the :eq:ﬂi:ﬂfamts of Stse Eaw in
asurdance with e {Counsys) Land Use Plan and, therefiee, 3o fied & comsistent wish the Spesific inlent of the prpased

Cirdénonce; apd

1. Moting to Apneove Case e, THT-A-0E, s amend Arisis 1%, Scelian 507,28 af the Zoming Cedinano: as Swan in te Draft
Oedinance; based upon the following Sestion 1302 and the Palicy Guidclenes cersained i Sectiens 13028(1) traugh 18] of e
Zening Ordinance:
Eary propased amend ’ shumg, i@edification, o rpsad of this Oulivance shell be refereos 1 the Plaaning Board for its
mnemm:adaﬁ;oazuirepun.‘E'h:Pi:anirl;Bmﬂﬂullhﬂdapﬂitmhgzrwﬁchﬂnﬁwéu{ﬂmqr issi = |y wih

=y
the Fiataing Board if e Board o Cooeuissioness sa desies Piesuani we Articke K%L Modce of fhe puhlic rrueqiq;shill!:: mziked o adjoining
Froperty maners in the epvilopes pronided By the spplivam el potice shad be mnede By pasting de popeay concened, The Boaré of Comuy
Csmnduimsshaltuui%uﬁlmnuli:eafﬂzm:o'mgmd il3 st | malter Bom fbe Plasding Toard

B. [z evakaling amoe preposed ord texd d ite Plaaning Sozrd and she Cirniy £ ez shalz sder the foi '
1F) The exient 4o wiich the propassd e di is i wih Ihe indar of Ihe Ondi including. specilically, any prepose
and inleak stakemeals;
2] The exem v which e proposed Lexd o

& 3o i nol considezed @ the masting Ordiranse, or represenrs 2 revigiss

oy charging <i criima;



October ¥ 47 @i BABE 5 3345

(3 Wheker or pol 1he mupud’:qamndrneMm&sanmiMM&iim:m;m&
{41 Whedeer or ugl the posed st d; Tevise S Tind; lo tomphy wilh siase o ederal sissaes or ease laye.
L deciizg whesser 0 admet 2 progased Dalinance et sxerdmest, the cerer] jssee before the Bnard of County Commissieness is whalber she
mﬂpmdmndnun[msﬂepuﬂichﬁllh,séﬂf mmﬁwmaﬁiscmiﬁmnﬁuiihm:ﬂnpmdtumhﬂm?hnﬂmm. Lhe: TATER
Land dlse Ftan, an he spevific imer of 1his Ordinaace.
The motion was seconded by Tasegh 'W. Heffler, and she Board umanimously approved the following Ordinance Mo, o7
ORBINANCE MO, 9T

AN DRONANCE OF PERQUINANS COUNTY, A POLITICAL SURBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF NORTH
CAROLINS, AMENDING, ADDING ANP REPEALING SECTIONS OF TUE FERCIIMANS COUNTY
ZUNING ORDINANCE AS ADOFTED BY ORDINANCE MO 35, AS PREVIOUSLY AMENDED; THIS
ORDIMANCE AMENDS ARTICLE IN OF SAID ZONING ORDINANCE TO REVISE STANDARDS,
CONDITIONS AND PROCEDURES FOR LARGE SCALE SOLAR FACILATIES IN THE UNINCORPORATED
COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE BATE,

WOW, THERFORE, BE IT ORDAINED
NORTH CAROLING THAT:

Sottion 1, Perquimans Cowly Crdinance Ha, 35 [Zoning Ordingnce}, as previously ded, is henehy ded by revising ArtclEdX of
said Zeaing Ordinence 1o revise standands, cemditions and proceduzes for Large Seate Solar £

LY THE BOARD GF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQEMANS OOUNTY,

Facilitss in the unincorporsted ComEanﬁny
A respactively, and incorporaied beein by reference,

Spction 3, Seversnee Camse. 1t is the ingent of the Board af Coenty ¢ ioqrers of Perqui County, Rorik Caraking, md it is herehry
provited, that if any ssezion, subseclian, selence, clausr, girase or provision of iy Ovdisence 5 held 10 be imakid of encanstindticasl by a

st af comgpebens jisisdictim, such invakidity or unceestinticnalisy shalt net he comsbued a5 9 render mvadi or urconetititianat the
Temnaining previsions of this Cretinance; &

feetion 3, Effective Date. This Crdinance shall talke effoct upan its pamsape and This Crdmance shal? be led i a baok kepe
srdmairaajmdhyilmﬁzrkofﬁ::&wﬂ&fmwr Essaoners of Perguil Lounty, Marth Caralina,
PASSED AND ENACTED by the Boaed of Caenty ] ef Pecqui Coonty, Moreh Carglina, ikis 2% day of October
2H7,

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

FERGUINANS COUNT Y, NORTH CARDLEINA

B

T Kxle Jones, Chesirman

ATTEST:

Mary P. Hanrdcutr, Clerk 30 the Board
Effective Dars:

Exkibip A"
96728 Sobar Farm {Earae seate, sround-monnted Sodar Fewer Energy Systensy
€. Zong Digricts: RA (Condstional 1se)
1 and [H (Permsited Uset

o) EL@Q; A lerge 52t Sobey Fan ciraining greand-eneanted solar gaver electric
i tistricts =5 desipnated in 1B Tabe of Permitied and Conditionat Llsee_ sishjeet sa the

(1} Silp Copsiceratipes:

Beneration druchanes, ey be penniced
feflowing reqEiremenis:

res and celated equiprent shall not cxeeed Ffteen [ E5) fe1 &0 hedghe,
Lares ang £quipment el 1he mindmem zoming ssshack for the

The sethack Eor eny buiddiap ve E arta proposed o serve the Sclar Farm shell be B85 (507 fet ar 2g

atikrwise requiced, whishewer is stciost, Froam: anry slreed cight-af-weay and any cantinsaus peoapery ling bt &5 psed

arzaned for residential purpesss or facated wilkin the Highway Carrigor Creertay Drestricn,

(e} The selback for any huilding ané parking enca propased 1o serve s Solar Farem shadl be in heepEng with ke
required by Bie zoning disrict as it applies to any sirset Epht-afway and any CANSigeas propesty fine Mal is wsed

" nanresidential purpesss.

3371751

(2)  Lighting: Fhe prajece shall atilizs minimal lighting. Ma lighting other than neemal sezurity fighting and 1hat required by
govenment sgencies shall be pesmizied.

3] Sereeping:

(0]  Ceneral: Sedar crergy symens simsctures and relates cquipment and baiidings shali e sceecned fom rowtine wisw
Eroume paibkic Fiphts-od-way, auiss 5 residential 1ses and adj progiriics roaed Resicenieal Aericslnme, Histaric
Apricalture, Raral Apgriealbars], or Commersial Zoming Bstrcds usin the i
tand m Ak %, Sech B, Inchided iz the

(b} Highway Carridar Overiay Districls: When loczted sfiacest to the Higbnveay Comidor (rverlay Destricl, secesning is
required which comgletely screens Fan: witw (he solar Encrgy gysteen panels and rolated equipmen:.  Sush

i BN GBS darelsle wall of firce ond access gaie(s) a1 leass soven (73 feet high i ackdition 1o 2
mirinmm ffteer {15} foot wide vegetaled strip along amy peeperty liek adfacent bo ec wihin fi 00
of the Fiphway Cooridor Overlay Sdstricl, Said aodess: pite shalk-be.

hE. 52 nIEr -
vegetaled slegp shall somsise of 2 anlumbly wocded area oz pkarled with 4 mix of
anit s ; ithir theee (3} years

- by wooded
). }

LT Ui by yii i
Qperabomy Considerapions: Any aceess gate whiclk affoeds wiews foen an exisling residsmos or from ‘within ths Highway
Carrldor Cvertay District msust be kept closed snd lecked at any 13me ke Salar Faem is rol accupded by e cpmatar fos
Prevenitive maiotenance, copair 20 similar activities, ete.

(5} Anplication Resiremens: _ )

{8} Subend Site Pan prepared in accordance with cwren: Sise Plan Requirenens of Sectictr $0% end dereding, 1he
dimzrsions of the swhject praperty, progesed salar farm lagalian, inctuding 1e amangemenl of solar pavess,
distance Fram the proposed site impeonvesnenss 1o alf Feoperly Iines, ané locstion af praposed driveway(s). No
mostion of the Sn[z?mnnymﬁimmemqlsimdmmmmyhfﬁxm

(b1 The SHe Plar should also shaw the lezaten af any reqiced Buffers a5 ombined i Sectices HRGT sad 2804,




3346 Ociober 2, 2617 gonfinued V.A. - Page &

e} Submit Barizeedal sad vetical {elavation) ta-scale drawings with dimensicms, The drawings nus shea b
locasion of the syslem oo the propesty,

) Stae and kel stomm: waler permsits may be requizeg subfect o Adick V Site Pim and ather seoqmircments
applicabde.

{=}  IF applicabi, the appliard mus apply 1o and reccive from the Mosth Carofine Deparmest of Transporatios

(HCSOT) a driveway permit, or sibralt Eocumenlation froms RCDOT thal 1he sxisling s&e access is 2ccepladle Tor
the progicsed wss prios 1e final praject 2pproval.

& Apgmvert Solar Comspercats: Salar entray system: cormpeetents musi fave 2 UL listing and must be disfaned with anti-
refleotive coatingys),

Lompfamee vil: Buitding Code: AIE aclive scdar energy sysitims shalt msss ali requiremests of the Morth Caroling Stete

Bruitding Code and shalf he imspected by 2 Perguimans Coanty Buitdimg Inspector.

& Lomplisnes with Yatiens] Elecichs Code Al photovedlass systems shell somaly wilh the MNationaF Elestrical Cogs,
surrent edispr.

£

USDA LEASE EXTENSION

e e P A TR

County Manager Heath explainad that the current lease for the Perquimans County USDA Servics
Center kacated in Hertford, North Carofing expires Becomber 31, 207, The USDA has confierned their
contiruing need for continued Stcupancy and the best course of action weuld be o acquie a lease
extension while a jong-term lease is pursued. The USDA has requested iegsing authority from the
General Senvcas Administrafion {35A) to eutend this lease for gemeral pumdse space through
Decamber 31, 2018, This will allow the Government fns 10 purste a new long term lease. On motion

made by Charles Woodand, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, ©e Board unanimously approved the
following USOA Lease Extension:

REFARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

FARFES SERVRE AGENGY

EZAST ANENOGENT NO, 03
T LEASE [0
RRIDA Farquimans Codtty Service Canter

FEE Mambsyr:  MIA

Parquimarts County Sarvice Canter
512 5 Charch Sirmet
Hartord, Kaorth CaroBna 27844

THAS ASREEMEENT, mae and erterad frfo this a3l by and betegen County of Parquimans

whone addrass |5 P, O B 45, Hostfors, Nonk Sarsing Trase

Bwrecraflar callad I Lessor, and the UNETED STATES OF AMERICA, harainafter cakad the Gevernmses;
WHEREAS. tha parllas fiarets dacke B amensd $he aixwe Lagen,

MO THEREFGRE, Lhege parties for the I hareinad 14 ant zgree dhat e 685G Laass 1s
- an=ndug, sffacthe aoo svsution he the Fovermant as folkeea:

1. This Laass RAraEramt B i68LstE o sxtand iha [oags taens beginnlng Jamuarnys 1, 201 through Becombar 31,
2515,

2 Effactive upon kan &y 1k G ,Em-Ewammantmtipaylhwhmrama!mtnﬂﬂ.iﬂﬁ.ﬁﬂ 1]
iha rate of $1,547.43 por monkt: {ropresanting $I0.50 per eqeace taot for 2,441 usatife SOUARns Faalk b amears.

3. PurBliant bo the Laeazg Agroamatt, le fenart rasenves the HihE to teeminats thils lease ordetreaes b
Fmount ol gpkca uamﬁn#aymh&gahmiﬁdunnnﬁnnmhﬂﬁnghmew

4. The Lessoe must have an ssboalupg Iy tten Siyak:

for Awsrd Management [GAM)

T SAR, re, UPDR racalpt of ihie Eeasa Am&mrr. foptetratiin must ramaln “kctve” Benughell (o ags
tarm @nd 1 L Iy, Fhe B =E natp rand pay 1 Laasars wilbatt &
cAhvafup SAM regl

mmmmm;ﬁ;pm

AE o2her sams andd condilkans of e laaes sl remale In foros B elect.
M WITHESS WHEREDF, Ik parfes sibscibed Sak rames as of Ine beloyr dags.

FORTHEEL H FOR THE GOVERNBIENT:
i AR

1] -
Hame: Fronk Heath ° E'
The Cotaly Magager
Ereily Mame: TEEGESENE Jounty Cate:

By MOVEL/0ET

WTHESSED FOX THE LESS0R BY: R
Sgnalura: W
Mame: Maey PAunodcuce

Tale: Clark 4o the Board
[rate 303353007




Cctober ¥.R47 conirBage 7 aa3qr

MORATORIUM ON LARGE SCALE SOLAR ENERGY FACILITIES

County Manager Heath explaingd that the clerent Morstoriem on targe scale sadar energy facilities
does not expira unti Oclober 18, 2017, The Board coukd just fet it expire on its ownr or vote to it the
maratoriim.  On motion made by Fondatlla A, Leigh, seconded by Edward R Muzzulin, the Board
unanimolsly approved to It the moratarium on large seale selar energy faciities applications.

SALE OF PROPERTY ON GOVEEALS: PARCEL NO. 2 DOE2-GO7g-HI

Counky Manager Heath expiained that, on August 7, 2017, the County adopted a resofution to
prociaim Parcat No. 2-D082-G078-Hi as Sarplus property and proceed to sell it on GovDeais, The hid

period for our surplus vehicles with GovDeals closad on Oclober 2, 2017 at 12:00 p.rm. The results of
the =ale were as foliows:

i BATE START A0LD GOVDEALS NET
SIVER i FROTERTY SURPELSED Bib AMOUNT FEE RESULTS
Palgick Hartley ; Farce: Me. 2-D082-G679-H] Ry iss03 5420700 513035 RERLU TS

Cn motion made by Walizge E. Mslson, seconded by Charles YWoodard, the Board Lranimously
authorized Mr. Heath to procesd with the safe of this parcek.

BUDGET AMENOMENT NOS, 8-

County Manager Heath explained that Budgst Amendment Mos, B9 wers presanted after the
Agenda Packets were mailed cut. He explained each of the budget amendments and requested Boasd
approval.  On mofion made by Wallage E. Melsor, seconded by Edward R. Muzzulin, the Board
uranimously approved fhe fellowing Budget Amendments Nos. 8 and 9

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 8
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNT
LOBRE NUMBER DESCRIFTION GOF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
H-348-033 State Crards - Sendor Medicare FELS
HR6i5-145 SHIEP Funds 38
EXPLAMATION: To butse; the sareet FY 1718 53000 Grant aMmLolne,
BUBGET AMENBMENT MO, 9
GENERAL FLNDS
AMOUNT i
CODE RUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE IRCREASE DECREASE ¢
L0-345-0]3 State Grants - Emerpency Memmt 945
10-530-33R Ereezz. oy, - Har Mat Gram 9432
EXPLANATION: To hideet additicnal fiaz Mat Gront Famngs for FY 37113,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The follewing public comments were mede:

. fames B Porkinsan: bdr. Parkineon ves oo Acaderay Ssreet in Berbord across frem the Grubb Serees Baseshalt Coor, After
Siving a bariel deserigion af his expericnce zad sduration, ke preseated problems that have arisen Som the sss af Grabib Sizeet
Baskeibatl Coen, The aclivities that ke Place at these courts do nes falE under baskoibafl. He has 1l b Ehe Town of HenBard
Pulice, the Hertfesd Town Councif, B QU Csnty B fon Departmens and now preseating his sancems to the Boerd of
Compnissianers. Wit the libracy being reipcaicd 1o e rew locetion, there will be esgther vaianl DuilEng i the Town of
Hestlord.  He has no idea what wil} move inlo 1k alg Librasy He secommensds thar shess courts bt rempved, If this 35 mat
possible, please consider the sivilies thal o gn there,

2. Binh Hastek: dr. Basiek explained she Food Bank of the Albzmarie’s Commedity Supplemsalat Food Program, He has been
volumiesTing o help disteibule facd oase a menth 1o sarinrs wihia she Caunty if they meet thedr cricesia They nced mars
vodurenss, B tales 1an peapte e handlc this. They have d e shurches, service egencies, and the Seqios Center and
Lbrzy Bnve: o oeily ot v witish was himself. He will be gut of town ant wilk hot be 2hle te help on Oosnkee 207 and
he asked hat the Cnunty seek indiviguzls that will be akie 10 skl therm with the diszribalsan of e faed 10 9ur soior citizers,

ADJOURNMENT

Thers being no further comments or business i discuss, the Regular Meeling was adjourned at
8:84 p.m. on motion mate by Charles Woadard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffer,

T. Kyle Jones, Shairman

Cletk to the Board
WORK SESSION
October 16, 2017
.00 pm.

Bue to & lack of business to discuss, the Perguirnans County Board of Commlissioners Wark
Session on October 16, 2817 was cancelled.

TEEEX S e kT ANk R e ok ook

THIS BALANCE OF THIS PAGE
WAS INTENTIOMALLY LEFT
BLANK




PO Box 7

Hertford, N.C, 27944

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

October 27, 2017

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Mﬂdrﬁcahon m- assessment fer parcei
3-0040-0X216-H
Account #: 309900

Assessment ccrrecﬁéﬁ-f{ir-;-}ai‘sél
2-D070-0101-BF
Account #: 256073

John & Regina Moser - S327731
New construction was pIaced on the incorrect
parcel number.

Account # 427841

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

] LLE -F17757.88
?er Tom Raussell from Besert Wmd Fa:m LLC.
Improvements should be on a lease hold card,
Account #: 117237

Over ps pav ent from 2017 pfépa}ment o
Account#: 260669

V.B.

- Page 1

Phome: {352} 4267010
{2371 426-F364
Fax: {257} 426-4034



V.Ci. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _} 5/ )7 117

COUNTY OF PERQUIVIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Syreeta Cullins

SOC. SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC I

DEPT.: Social Services
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 1, 2017

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: $ 27,883.00
Ms. Culiins qualifies an an, IMC }, Grade 61 work against the MG | (Grade 63) position for one
year.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ OB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR T 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
e GRADE:  STEP:  SALARY: §
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date  RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE

A RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

RIhAE Rkl hkk®

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

Ccou mmﬁng?ﬁcva
%:; fe o
57,1. D200 7’? C J]")(?.;’Y‘Lf,{}i :

Ly

DATE:  October 17, 2017 pate: F0LET7

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C1. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO, BOX 107
Hertford, Nerth Caroling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD Z32426-T373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Busan M. Chaney
Bianue M. Layden

Charfes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: October 17,2017

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance

Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to The Board of County Commissioners
Nicole Elioft

From: Susan Chaney Qwam 77 C})Cb’“’u"l

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the Income Maintenance
Caseworker II, Food & Nutrition Services position to Ms. Syreeta Cullins and she has
accepted the position. Ms. Cullins does not meet the full qualifications of an IMC IT and
therefore she is hired as an IMC I work against the II position for one year per Office of
State Human Resources.

The Perquimans County Department of Social Services is pleased he have Ms. Culling

join our agency on November 1, 2017. Enclosed you will find her employment action
form.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.C2. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Beverly Gregory SOC, SEC. NO..___
POSITION:___ Senior Citizens Coordinator DEPT..___ Senior Citizens

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
W
CURRENT: GRADE: 58 STEP: 16 SALARY: $33.566

0 Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[I DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. ({YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

B DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

|| 12/1/17 _RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION,
GRADE: _83__ STEP: 8 SALARY: $35,250

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ORI
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
4 mké;a,ﬂ
v :
DATE: paTE: _‘0/31 / 1%

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYNENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __Qctober 13, 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Heather W, Nagh SCC. 5EC. NO.:
POSITION:__ EMT-Intermediate DEPT.._EMS

[J  New emPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

D R
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;

{1 Jos PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CiRCLE}

il DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

11-01-17 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _68_ STEP: 2 SALARY: $16.31 per hr

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ikt kR bk kiR
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
' aul HTY
el : ) : T
TE: __ 10-43-17 DATE: / ‘?/ 2‘% 7
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D.2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Ocl T 2017

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Janice Thornton

S0C. SEC. NO.
POSITION: IMC 1

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE:  STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
41-4-2017 RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 83  STEP: 2  SALARY: § 29,725.00
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE

R

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE iIN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

FedeR ekl kol k dee kR ek Aok

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAER APPROVAL.

K

DATE:  October 25, 2047 DATE: {0 / 25 /;1
FINANCE OFFICER
BATE:

Revised 7/05



V.E1l. - Page 1
BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 10
THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
&th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TC
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.
AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-480-741 ROD - AE & PF 947
10-480-740 Capital Outlay 847

EXPLANATION: To cover the purchase of a desktop computer for FY 17/18.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COU

NTY CN 6th BAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.EI. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND
NO. 11

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
78-350-001 Emerg. Telephone - Capital Outlay 81,357
78-500-740 Emerg. 911 Fees 81,357

EXPLANATION: Decrease E-911 Fund for FY 17/18 {81,357 was paid to Century Link
out of FY 16/17 funds)

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE COF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




V.El. -~ Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS
NO. 12

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

Bth DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
40-660-331 Econo. Dev. - Phase il Envir. Study 31,500
40-388-000 Fund Balance Appropriated 31,500

EXPLANATION: To budget funds to complete Phase Il/Enviornmental Study.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADCOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finange Officer




V.E.I. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY CONSTRUCTION FUNDS
NO. 13

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
Bth DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2016 - 2017 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
50-348-005 Co. Const. - Library Misc. Revenue 2,000
50-000-320 Inventory ltems 2,000

EXPLANATION: To budget funds received from Town of Hertford to assist with cost of
benches for the new Library.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 6th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2017.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



b
i Mary Bennett
¥ 1 109 Stricks Ln

Fl

S ; Hertford NC 27044

’@Wﬁé /

ff"fW‘?&f’/ s Z?Cai ’cﬂg"-wg—
ey e e ol
& Mo el BT e g
T AL Sfor— mimtsml ~ <,

5&@;'3_ . :



V.Fl. - Page 2

EV 3 Qouthe Chuoed SHrest
Hextovd, \§ € 2Ky

EcdtoRe 8, 20V

LN ?tz%cm\ T "o LB ol MQW :

Tt 5
TR ek
oD + 328 B 0 =,




‘\F?/}Z,é ) //3/?,«.%01 gﬁééj Q’/ﬁ*"{ é&m}f

Weie ‘»ﬁ@ &Lé,,z_ and feat b tadiese

4 ,/_J.A.Z ,z,é,d o{ nted &me

ot o Leere pn Lo (AL Lovnrelloc

,a;?f/ (/Z«“Lffpo X_&ML 22, s

t// ,/Za,ﬁ-f WM TRy |l T

o
j,{_g mﬁnmm b 2907 4 T gerene

.f'/ﬁ MJJMM?W deidte At




V.Fl., - Page 4

PERQUIMANS COUNTY JOINT COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MEMBERS

Delphine Madre
PO Box 6§15

Hertford, NC 27844

{252} 428-5404

MNettie W, Gordon
1777 Harvey Point Rd
Herfford, NC 27844

(252) 426-7807

Emestine Simpson
388 Chapanoke Road
Heriford, NC 27944

(252} 264-3284

VACANCIES (3)

POSITION TERM EXPIRATION
Chair 08/30/2018
Member 06/30/2018
Member 11/30/2018

REGIONAL L.ONG TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN
ALBEMARLE COMMISSION AREA AGENCY ON AGING

Brandi Jordan, MSW

512 5. Church Street

Herford, NC 27944

Phone: (252} 426-5753 Ext. 225

PERQUIMANS COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES - {252) 426-7373

Updated 9/29/17 CC



V.G1. - Page 1t

PERQUIMANS COUNTY © KYLE JONES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONDELLA 4. LEIGH
' JOSEPH W, HOPPLER
P.0. BOX 45 EDWARD R MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 WALLACE E. NELSON
TELEPHONE: 1-232-426-7550 mw m ARD
MARY P, HUNNICETT
CLERK T3 BOARD W. BACKNEY BIGH, JR.
W. FRANK HEATH, H1 COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUINTY MANAGER -

RESOLUTION IN APPRECIATION OF THE LIFE AND SERVICE OF
VERONICA DARDEN; AND THE DEDICATION OF OCTOBER 21, 2017
AS VERONICA DARDEN DAY IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, the citizens of Perquimans County are deeply saddened by the death of VERONICA
DARDEN; and

WHEREAS, VERONICA DARDEN was a hifelong resident of the Belviders community in Perquimans
County; and

WHEREAS, VERONICA DARDEN was a kving wife, mother, daughter, sister and family member who
impacted her community through her positive aftitude and willingness to help those in need; and

WHEREAS, VERONICA DARDEN served as site manager for Corrections Enterprises, where she
supervised and trained inmates in the Specialty Sewing Plant and served ss & corrections officer many years prior
to that; and

WHEREAS, VERONICA DARDEN gave her life in sacrificial service to her gommunity, County, region
and State;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for the County of
Perquimans on behalf of the citizens of Perquimans County:

| Hereby express our joy in having known VERONICA DARDEN and our pride in being able to honor her
for all that she did and stood for; and

2, Heroby express our deepest sympathy and gratitude to the members of the family of VERONICA
DARDEN for sharing so much of her life with and for the benefit of us all,

3. That Saturday, October 21, 2017, has been dedicated as YERONICA DARDEN day in Perquimans

County, North Carolina.

This the 21st day of October, 2017
Raiteran ».-M%s Fondella A, Leigh, Vice-Chair
ety BUETd of Commissi Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of oppornmity in which to five, fearn, work, prosper and play.



MARY P. HUNNICETT
CLERK TO BOARD

W.FRANK HEATH, I
COUNTY MANAGER

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

P.O. BOX 45
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27544

TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7558

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

V.G.2.

Page 1

T.KYLE JONES
CHAIRM AR

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
VICE CHAIR

JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
WALLACE E. NELSON
CHARLES WOODARD

W. HACKNEY HIGH, it
COUNTY ATFORNEY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of certain surplus
property of the County:

NGW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perguimans County Board of Commissioners that:

1. The following described vehicles and other items are hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of

the County:

YEAR YEHICLE # YEAR VYEHICLE #
MODEL MAKE MODEL MAKE
2011 9344 2002 5240
Dodae | Charger f Dodge Charger

Biteh Witch 3610: 1184 hours; Serial #3P0481; Model #3610DD1SB

Hudson 15° 3-ten Trailer: VIN#0HBCIO0V 1000293

Urdercover Hard Tonneau Truck Bed Cover; fits 2007 F150 with 6.5" bed

Mighty Mole Boring Machine M-1808: Serial #95070804; Model #AENL3

Fairbanks Scale: 1,000 1b. Max; Serial #E13647; Model #1124

Tratier:

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the Perguimans
County Board of Commissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right fo reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the property at any
time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State Jaw, shall cause a surmanary of this resolution to be
published once in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and place it on the County’s website,
After not less than ten (10} days from the date of publication, the County Manager is authorized to sell the
above-described property fo the highest bidder,

Adopted this the 6™ day of November, 2017,

ATTEST:

Mary P, Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

To be a conmmunity of opportunity in which to five, learn, work, prosper and play.

T. Kyle Jones, Chairman

Perguimans County’s Vision:



V.G.3. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY T. KYLE JONES
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FONELLA &, LEIGH
SOSEPH W. HOFFLER
P.O. BOX 45 EDWARD R, MUZZULIN
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27044 WALLACE E. NELSON
TELEPHONE: [-253-426-75350
MARY P. BUNNICUTT CHARLES WOODARD
CLERK TOHOARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, IR
W, FRANK HEATH, 5[ COUNTY ATTORNEY

COUINTY MARAGER

RESOLUTION IN APPRECIATION OF THE LIFE AND SERVICE OF
WENDY SHANNGN

WHEREAS, the citizens of Perquimans County are deeply saddened by the death of WENDY SHANNON:

and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON was a native and resident of the Woodville community in Perquimans
County; and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON was a loving mother, grandmother, daughter, sister, aunt, cousin, family
member and beloved frisnd who impacted her community through her positive attitude and great sense of humot:
and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON was 2 graduate of Perguimans County Schools where she was 2 bus
 driver and & basketball standout; her legacy comtinued as her three children were all graduates of Perquimans
Couaty Schools; and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON was a graduate of Elizabeth City State University: and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON retired as Sergeant |* ciass from the Army after 2| years of service,
having served 3 overseas tours including Irag; and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON worked for the NC Department of Public Safety as a Correctivnal Officer
at Pasquotank Correctional Institute for the past 4 years; and

WHEREAS, WENDY SHANNON gave her life in sucrificial service to her community, County, region and
State;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners for the County of Perquimans
on behalf of the citizens of Perquimans County:

1. Hereby express cur gratitude and our pride in WENDY SHANNON for the sacrifice she made, her lifetime
of accomplishments, the positive impact she made in her communily, and the legacy she leaves to her County; and

2. Hereby express our deepest sympathy and gratitude to the members of the family of WENDY SHANNON
in their tims of grief.
This the 6th day of November, 2017

Fondella Leigh, Vice-Chair
Board of Commissioners

T. Kyle Jones, Chairmar
Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County's Vision:
Vo be a convnunity of opportanity in which tv live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.H1, - Page 1

f

2017 MEMORANDUM CF PARTICIPATION {MOP) FOR GASB 75 VALUATION OF TH
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS {OPEB)

ENTITY NAME: PERQUIMANS COUNTY

UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM [LGERS) 1.D. NUMBER{S): 57201

MAILING ADDRESS: P.G.BOX 45

CHTY: HERTFORD NC ZiP CODE: 27244

NAME: o Mr. oxMs. [choose onel _ TRACY MATHEWS

PHONME #: | 253 426-8484 TITLE: FINANCE OFFICER

E-MAIL ADDRESS: _tracymathews@perquimanscountync.gov

On behalf of the employer noted above, we have agreed to engage Cava naugh bMacdonald Consulting, LEC to perform 2 GASE
74 actuarial valuation of the employer's OPEB Plan. | understand that we will be bifled directiy by Cavanaugh Mecdonald
Consulting, LLC and a copy of the actuarial report will be e-mailed to your office by Cavanaugh Macdonatd Consulting, |
understand the fee structure is as folfows:

GASB NG 7475 Valiation

Base Feg
» Less than 20 total active and retired participants 53,000
= 2049 total active and retired participants 54,500
= 50-99 total active and retired particizants 55,500
* 100 or more total active and retired participants $6,500
" + Plus +

Per Participant Fee

*  Less than 50 total active and retired participants $5.00
*  50-98 total active and retired participants -54.50
* 1G0-249 total active and retired participants $53.25
= 250-499 total active and retired participants 32,75
- 50 or more total active and retired participants 52.50

interested employers must return this 2017 Memorandum of Participation indicating their desire to participate along with ail
requested data as outlined on the following page. The new standard requires 2 considerable amount of additional work. In
grder to complete the report in advance of your June 30, 2018 financial report, we need to receive alf reguested information
no later than November 15, 2017,

If {1} your plan is not a singte emplovyer, defined benefit plan or {2} if your plan has discreetly presented component units or
{3} if your plan has a special funding situation, additionat fees may apply. Please contact us for & fee guote,

Signed this day of L 20 .

Authorized Signature

Should you have guestions regarding the information requested in this letter, please contact the OPES Team via emaif at

{NCOPER@CaviiacConsulting com} or via phone at (678) 385-1700.



V.H1., - Page 2

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST

ENTITY NAME: PERQUIMANS COUNTY
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM (LGERS} I.D, NUMBER{S): 87201

Please provide a completed copy of this checklist te indicate the items being sentand the work héing requested,
This will help us verify receipt of all information and to be sure nothing was lost in transit.
L Indicate the worlk being requested through this agreement {choose all that appiyh
June 30, 2017 GASB 75 valuation report which will provide information for June 30, 2018 disclosure.
O provide additional information related toa split of the liabilities, OPEB expense or proportionate share

amounts for the component units. Additional fees will apply based on our hourly rates.

H.  Check the boxes below to indicate which items are included in this submission. If muitipte submissions are
needed berause some of the information is not immediately available, please provide an updated checklist
with each submission,

[} E£xecuted 2016 Memorandum of Participation [MOP)

Details regarding the required items listed below can be found in the "Memorandum and Explanation of items
Heguested” document.

1 {1a) Active Data as of June 30, 2017 (including SSN for each record or NCLGERS Person 1D for each record) in
an encrypted/protected Excel file. Mote that the NCLGERS data file will be used to supplement the information
you provide.

{1b) Retiree Data as of June 30, 2017 (including SSN for each record or NCLGERS Person ID for each record}
th an encrypted/orotected Excel file

B {2} Have the plan provisions changed since the prior valuation? O Yes o No {choase cone] if yes, please
provide the new plan provision information detailing the new OPEB benefit eligihility conditions.

(I {3} Medical coverage summaries {co-pays, deductibles, etc.) for the most recent 2 years

I3 {4) Premium rates and the effective dates for the most recent 2 years for each benefit, coverage tier and
group : o ,

] {5} Please refer to item 5 in the “Memorandum and Explanation of ftems Re{:ues'tedf{ document for an
explanation of fully-insured and self-insured benefits. Check the appropriate boxes below for your plan.

For Pre-Medicare: o Fully insured o Self-dnsured

o Other, please explain:

For Medicars: 8 Fully tnsured o Self-Insured

o Other, please explain:

[0 (6) Plans with seif-insured benefits must provide claims experience, enroliment counts by coverage tier,
administrative fees and other fixed fee information. We provided a template for your use in colecting the
claims experience information as an aitachment in the data reguest email Email us at
NCOPEB@CaviviacConsulting.com if you need another copy. If the template is not fully completed, additional
information may be requested and delays may occur.



INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST
{CONTINUED)

(3 {7} if Cavanaugh Macdonald prepared your GASB 45 Net OPEB Obligation {MOD} exhibit, ‘we have the
information needed. if Cavanaugh Macdonald did not prepare your GASB 45 Net OPEB Obligation {NOD}
exhibit, we will need clalms and/or premiums paid for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.

Bid Cavanaugh Macdonald prepare your GASB 45 Net OPEB Obligation (NOQOQ} extibit for FYE 6/30/20177

0 Yes 0 No [choose one) If no, provide claims and/or premiums paid for the FYE 6/30/2017 using the
template provided,

] {8a}Providea copy of the most recent actuarial report for the OPERB plan if it was not prepared by Cavanaugh
Macdonald Consulting.

[} {8b} Provide most recent Audited Financial Report {or CAFR) providing OPEB disclosure information

{Bc} Provide the name, phone number and email address of the person to contact should any guestions arise
regarding the data submitted,

Name:  TRaCYwanswe Phone; f 282 ) Am-pas

E-mail:  eeyrahews@permuimansesmbme.gey




VHA, - Page 1

107 M. Front Street - Phone: {252} 426-7010
Post Office Box 7

{252} 426-5564
Hertford, N 27944

Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- October 2017

GARNISHMENTS. $4884.74

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $17,979.79

DEBT SETOFFS: $131.39




XA, - Page 1

Recommendations

No public comments were offered at the public meeting on October 10, Planning Board recommended

approval of CUP-17-04 and found it to be consistent and in harmony with

the existing development

pattern around 1189 W. Bear Swamp Road because it will not affect agricultural production and it will be
out of sight of the public road. Planning Staff believes that the Home Occupation — Internet-Based Auto
Sales business as proposed may be developed in compliance with Sections 907.8 and 907.21.

Suggested Motions — Recommendations — Actions: The Draft Conditional Use Permit, if
recommended by the BCC, must contain condifions inciuded by the County Commissioners’ motion, if so

moved,

County Commissioners are requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to form the
desired motion for approval or denial of each proposed CUP, as follows:

TWO ) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND APPROVAL:

I} CONSISTENCY STATEMENT: Motion to find proposed Conditional Use Permit No. CUP-
17-04 to be CONSISTENT and in HARMONY with the existing development patiern around

1189 W. Bear Swamp Road, Hertford, NC.

2) MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL:

Motion to recommend approval of Conditional

Use Permit No. CUP-17-04, to approve the location of an internet-based Used Automobile Sales
business on parcel 3-0058-00008A, also known as 1189 W. Bear Swamp Read, (conditioned
upon: revise, add or delete from iy af condiiions centained in the DRAFT Conditional fse
Fermit), adopting Findings to support the motion {see Table, below).

TWO 2) SUGGESTED ACTIONS 70 RECOMMEND DENIAL: Motions to recommend denial to

the Board of County Commissioners for Application No. CUP-17-04, and adopting Findings to support
the motion would utilize both of the above-noted motions stated in the negative tense.

TABLE OF FINDINGS for CUP No. CUP-17-04:

Paul Copeland’s Internet-based Used Auto Sales

Business

Motion to recommend approval finds:

Motion to recommend denial finds:

1} That the CUP will not materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

t) That the CUP will materially endanger the public
health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and approved.

2) That the use meets the required conditions and
specifications,

2} That the use does pot meet the required conditions
and specifications.

3) That the use will not substantially injure the value of
adjoiming or abutting property, or that the use is a public
necessity.

3) That the use will substantially injure the value of
adjoining or abutting property, or that the use is not a
public necessity.

4} That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is
to be located and in general conformity with the
Perquimans County Land Use Plan.

4) That the location and character of the use, if
developed according to the plan as submitted and
approved, will not be in harmony with the area in which
it is to be Jocated and will not be in general conformity
with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan,




XLA. - Page 1

Mag Hunnicutt _
E———— —%
Fronz: Mary K Vidaurri <marykv3@gmail.com>
Sent; Friday, October 27, 2017 8:04 AM
To: Mary Hunnicutt
Subject; Materials for Nov 6 Commissioners meeting
Attachments: Chaining_QA.pdf; draft Section Two of PQ animal ordinance.docy

Attached are two documents: a fact sheet about chained dogs and a proposed amendment to the current
Perquimans County animal ordinance.

I, along with other Perquimans County residents, am concerned about the abuse of dogs that are tethered and the
public safety issues associated with this terrible practice. The ordinance amendment is a new Section Two
which provides for the humane freatment of animals, outlines owner responstbilities, addresses nuisance
situations, and prohibits tethering. The current ordinance is Section One which addresses only dangerous dogs.

I appreciate the opportunity to bring this matter before the County Commissioners and am hopeful that action
will be taken, as the Town of Hertford has done, for animal welf;

Mary K Vidaurri



XiA. - Page 2

Questions and Answers about Chained Dogs

N >

1. What is meant by dog chaining or dog tethering?

Chaining or tethering refers to the practice of keeping a dog
centinually tied to a stationary object,

2. What problems are associated with daog tethering?

Chaining is inhumane and unsafe for dogs,

Dogs are, by nature, social beings who thrive on interaction with
people and other animals. A dog kept chained in one spot for
months or years suffers immense psychological damage. A

continuously chained dog usually becomes neurotic, anxious, and
aggressive,

in many cases, the necks of chained dogs become raw and infected from too-tight collars. Dog tethers can

easily become entangled with other abjects, choking or strangling the dogs. Chained dogs cannot escape
threats such as floods, storms, or attacking animals.

Chaining is a safety hazard for people,

Dogs naturally feel protective of their territory. When confronted with a perceived threat, they respond
according to their fight-or-flight instinet. A chained dag, unable to take flight, often feels forced to fight. A
study by the Centers for Disease Control found that chained dogs are 2.8 #imes more likely to bite. The

dogs most likely to bite are male, unneutered and chained. Tragically, the victims of chained dog attacks
are usually children.

Dogs shouldn't be allowed to run loose either. Dogs should be sociafized and kept inside the home or in
fenced yards.

3. Are tethered dogs otherwise treated well?

Unfortunately, tethered dogs rarely receive sufficient care, They suffer from sporadic feedings, overtumed
water bowls, inadequate veterinaty care, lack of exercise, and extreme femperatures. They must eat, sleep,
urinate, and defecate ina single confined area. Grass is usually beaten into hard-packed dint by the dog's
continual pacing. Chained dogs are rarely given minimal affection and are easily ignored by their owners.

4. Should chaining ever be aliowed?

‘To become well-adjusted companion animals, dogs should interact with people daily and receive regular
exercise. Placing an animal on a restraint for short periods for exercise or fresh air is acceptable, Animals kept
temporarily tethered should be safely secured so the tether can't become
entangled with other objects. Collars should be properly fited.

Using a pulley or trolley run is preferable to fixed-point chaining. However,
dogs still get choked and tangled on trolieys. The best way fo confine dogs is
to bring them inskde or provide them with a fenced area,

5. Who says chaining is inhumane?

The United States Department of Agricutture has stated, "Our experience
in enforcing the Animal Welfare Act has led us to conclude that continuous

confinement of dogs by a tether is inhumane. A tether significantly restricts a
dog’s movement. A tether can also become tangled around or hooked on the

dog's shelter structure or other objects, further restricting the dog's movement
and potentially causing injury.”




XA, - Page 3

tn 1997, the USDA ruled that people and organizations regulated by the Animal Welfare Act cannot keep dogs
continucusly chained.

The American Veterinary Medical Association {AVMA} has also
come out publicly against dog tethering. In a press release for Dog
Bite Prevention Week, the AVIMA stated, "Never tether or chain
your dog because this can coniribute to aggressive behavior.”

6. Don't chained dogs make yood guard dogs?

No, the opposite is trie. Chained dogs are unable to stop intruders.
All they can do is bark. Since most chained dogs are unsocialized,

they are unable to distinguish a real threat from a family friend or
neighborhood child,

The best guard dogs are those wha live inside the home and are
treated as part of the family, which is how K8 police dogs are raised.

7. Why should we pass a law to ban the continuocus chaining of dogs?

Local animal control advocates receive hundreds calls every year from citizens concerned about chained and
neglected animais. Because chaining is legal, there is little officers can do 10 help the dog. By the time it
becomes a clear-cut case of animal cruelty under current legal standards, it is often too [ate to save the dog.

Prohibiting chaining makes a community safer by reducing the number of dog altacks and dog bites. Also, a
chaining law gives officers a tooi to crack down on illegal dog fighting, since most fighting dogs are kept chained.

8. Are there iaws regulating dog chaining in other states or communities?
Yes, 19 states and over 140 U S. cities and counties have laws banning or carefully regulating chaining. Visit

unchaiggcurﬁﬂg.ergﬁaws to read more.

9. Woulid passage of a chaining law cost lots of money?

Mo. Animal conirol officers are already spending time and resources responding to reports of chained,
neglected, and abused dogs. A ban would aliow animal control officers to fine individuals who are constantly
tethering their dogs. This would be 2 source of additional revenue.

10, Who would be impacted by a law to ban dog tethering?

This bilf would not apply to situations where a dog is temporarily tied on
public property, such as oufside a store or restaurant. it would also not
apply fo situations where dogs are ternporarily tethered per government
regulation, such as at state parks or camping areas. Peopie who keep their
dogs continually chained would be affected ty this law.

11. What about people who can’t afford a fence?

You don't have to have a fence to have 2 dog! Apartment-dwellers don't
have private yards; their dogs can be perfectly happy living inside the
home with the family and going on regular walks. There are many
resolrces available to help people train their dogs to be well-behaved
members of the family,

12. Where can I leam more? i

Visit unchainyourdog.org or dogsdeservebetter.org for articles, statistics, photos, ordinance language, and
other information about chaining.




XLA., - Page 4
SECTION TWO

HUMANE TREATMENT and REGULATION OF ANIMIALS
2.0% Definitions

For the purposes of this section, the words and phrases below shall have the following meanings:

Animal: Includes dogs and cats and other domesticated animals,

Outside Enclosure: A structure, built of chain link or comparable material with 2 solid roof, used to house the

animal and protect it from the weather. The structure must be large enough that the shelter provided within
does not take up more than % of the floor space,

Tethering: The act of tying, chaining or restraining a dog to a fixed object with a rope, chain or other device in
order to keep the dog confined. This term does not include restraining a dog on an attended leash,

2.02 Responsibility of Owners

A, Owners of dogs kept outside shall provide an outsi
shelter from heat, cold, rain, wind and snow and
animals in good health and comfort.

All dogs shall be given Spportunity for vigorous dally exercise.

Animals shall be provided by their owners with appropriate veterinary care.

Animals shall not be kept on any lot uniess the owner or keeper of the animal occupies the property.
No person shall abandon or cause to be abandoned any animal.

de enclosure that ensures humane and sanitary
shall provide food and water adequate to keep the

moa oW

2.03 Cruelty to Animals

No person shall molest, torture, torment, cruelly beat, kill, wound, injure, poison, or abandon any animal, or
aid and abet in such action. No person shall deprive any animal of necessary sustenance and shelter or
needed veterinary care, or subject an animal to conditions detrimental to its health or general welfare, The

words “torture” and “torment” shall be held to include every act, omission or neglect whereby unjustifiable
physical pain, suffering or death is caused or permitted.

2.04 Tethering

Tethering is prohibited. No dog shall be tied, chained, fastened or otherwise tethered to any stationary
abjects as a means of confinement to property.

2.05 Nuisance

it shall be unlawful for any person to own, keep, possess or maintain an animal in such manner as to
constitute a public nuisance or a nuisance to neighbors, Examples of such nuisance, not all inclusive, include
the following acts or actions of an owner or possessor of an animal:

A. Having an animal that disturbs the rights of, threatens the safety of or damages a member of the
general public, or interferes with the ordinary use and enjoyment of his property.

8. AMowing or permitting an animal toc damage the property of anyone other than its owner, including,
but not limited to, turning over garbage containers or damaging gardens, flowers or vegetabies, or
defecating upon the property of another {uniess the animal’s owner remaoves such defecation).



XLA., - Page 5

Maintaining animals in an environment of unsanttary conditions or lack of cleanliness which results in
offensive odor or is dangerous to the public’s health, welfare or safety.

D. Maintaining an animal that is diseased and dangerous to the public health.

E. Allowing an animal to create 2 danger to the public by running at large. This does not restrict the

lawful use of dogs engaged in hunting activities or the use of specially trained dogs, such as search and
rescue dogs, in public safety programs.

2.06 Violations

Any violation of the provisions of Section Two shall be co
One and civil penalties shall be
allowed by law.

nsidered a Class 11l Viofation as outlined in Section
levied accordingly. Violations shall subject the violator to other remedies

Draft — October 10, 2017



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIO-1 - Page 1

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY BOARD
Eastern Regional Office
45065 Riverside Parkway
Ashbum, Virginia 20147

Cetober 2, 2017

The Honorable Kyle Jones :
Chairman - Perquimans County Commissioners
P.O.Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Chairman Jones,

Thank you so very much for the outstanding support we received from your staff during both the on-
scene, and follow-up duties regarding our investigation of the Duke 3 helicopter accident that occurred
In Perquimans County on September 8, 2017. The immediate response of everyone in your county

helped our tearn recover evidence from a very challenging crash site. Their work in preserving and the

scene and supporting all of those involved exceptional, and will no doubt provide vital insight into why
this tragedy occurred.

When the Board responds to an accident, we don’t know what type of support we’l} receive on scene,
but in this case the hospitality we received from you and your staff, was humbling. I cannet thank you
enough for your outstanding work and assistance we received from Perquimans County.

Please thank everyone involved, especially Jonathan Nixon, Shelby White, and James Fowden. These

folks are true leaders, and I cannot thank them enough. I congratulate you on the professionalism and
can-do attitude of all the personne] that were involved,

With sincere appreciation,

<E=

Boug Brazy
Alr Safety Investigator
NTSB Eastern: Region



1927

MATICNAL
ANACo
2 COUNTIES

2 ¢ 0.00%
2 ¢ 0.00%
1 & 0.00%
3 1 33.33%
2 I 50.00%
2 1 50.00%
2 0 0.00%
i 0 0.0e%
3 2 G6.67%
2 G 0.00%
1 G 0.00%
1 1108.80%
3 1 33.33%
4 I 25.00%
2 ¢ 0.00%
3 I 20.00%
i 11G0.00%:
1 1100.00%
4 1 25.00%
5 4 B0.00%
9 7 FT8%
12 ) B3.33%
¥ & BE.71%
4 4106, 3%
iz B 66.67%
B 4 50.00%
1 5 45.45%
i & &60.00%
i1 6 54.55%
13 8 £1.54%
7 4 57.14%
12 8 66.67%
13 10 76.92%
g 5 55.56%
1% G 54.55%
| 5 62.50%
12 7 58.33%
11 & 72.73%
7 1 14.29%
14 i 71.43%
14 5 35.71%
5 2 40.00%
5 3 80,00%
7 4 57.14%
5 2 48.30%
5 3 GELHI%
i1 7 63.64%
1z 6 50.0046%
11 G 54.55%
21 4 18.10%

Prascription Drug Program

FIO-2

- Page 1

MACO Prescription Drug Discount
ard Program

2100.00%  $ 51.55
2100.00% % 351.55
1108.00% s .00
2 66.67% %8346
1 50.30% ¢ 70.80

i1 50.00% 5£57.24
2100.00%  § 49,55
F100.08% % 7.33
I 33.33% $53.24
2100.00% § 40,55
1100.06% 2400
0 0.00% %3800
2 656.67% $ 84.56

3 7R00%  § 90.42
2108.60%  §47.93
BOU% £ 7806

0O0% £ 9.60

0.00% % 28.71
75.00% $74.37
20.00% $ 104.75

L ¥ R = -

22.22% §172.04
16.67% $ 392.68
14.29% ¢ 200.55
£.000  $ 75.50
33.33% 4 436.48
50.00% $ 141.44
54.55% $ 154.19
40.00% ¢ 388.80
45,45% § 260.41
38.46% $ 454.73
42.86% $ 259.48
33.33% § 249.24

PRTUR S T g N R Y

23.08% $ 285.55
44.44% % 25472
45.45% § 294,94
37.50% % 259.86
41.67% $ 355.30
2F27% $ 240.23
85.71% $44.33
28.57% % 453.90
64.29% §$ 229.20
£0.04% % 51.84
40.00% % 58.3:
42.86% § 147.57

W b L WD B £h W O LN st

3 60.00% %6300
& 43.00% % 105.77
4 356.36% 3 245,45
& S0.40% 5 172.31
3 45.45% 35 196.81
3 6E90% $432.01

$ 25.78
£ 25.78

$ 8.00
% 29,49
¢ 35,40

§ 2B.62
$24.78

t7.33
§ 1775
$ 24.78

4 4.00
§ 30.00
t 28,19

%‘ﬂ%ﬂ-ﬂ-&ﬂ-ﬂ-

bab ot B R )
SHBwnBN
Ml LE w O O WD
D #md D e oy

$19.12
§ 3272
$ 28.65
$14.88
$ 36.37
% 17.68
%1402
$ 3a.88
§ 23.67
$34.98
$ 38.58
§ 20,77

521,57
$ 28.30
$ 26.81
£ 3243
% 29,68
$ 21.84

$ 5.33
§ 32.42
$ 16.37
$ 10.37
£ 11.66
$21.08

12,60
ZL.15
22.31
14.36
i7.89
20,57

Ay ARy At AR O BT

$ 51.5%
% 51.55
$ 9.00
$ 4390
£ BE.28

37714
% 49,55
$ 13.69
% 91.05
$ 4955

$4.00
$41.09
$ 85.25

% 137.54
$47.93
$ 101,18
$£12.93
£ 3409
§$ 8513
§ 201.94

$ 267,10
£ 81533
3 419.34
% 139407
5 789.55
% 315.53
5 200.87
5 592,10
5§ 437.45
£ 62146
5 54015
5 410.01

5 640,79
$579.18
5 444 .02
$ 424,60
$ 780.04
$ 407,28

$ 89,23
% 796,58
$316.32

$ 89,03
& 100,07
$ 273,13

$13:.13
& 233.12
543445
$ 260.08
$ 33478
$602.22

hitp:ffexpiorer.naco.orgini_nacofciiles/drug _programiprivateddrieg_res_chy.ofmi?getaccl=3101

$£2578 $£0.00
2578 000

$8.08 $0.00
$3130 $35.44
$4%14 %1543

$38.57 $19.50
$2478 $440
$13.69 $£836
§$30.38 %3781
$2478 f000

$4.0 %000
§$41.0% 5 1t.09
32875 $1.6%

$§31.89 53712
§23.97 $ 0.0¢
$20.24 §£23.12
¥1393 %433
§ 34,09 $ 5.38
$21.28 $ 078
$43.39 $97.19

2968 %9506
£ 67.94 542265
§£59.8% 5 218.60
$39.77 4 B3.57
$ 6580 §353.07
$35.45 § 174,19
$18.26 £ 46.68
% 68.28F § 303.30
$39.77 $177.08
$ 47.580 § 166.73
$7717 527071
$34.17 % 160.72

$ 49,29 & 355.24
$ 64.35 $ 324.46
$ 4036 $149.07
$53.08 ¢ 164.74
$ 65.00 % 42474
% 37.03 § 167.05
$ 1275  $ 44.90
% 56.90 § 342.68
$22.59 §87.12
$17.81 $37.19
L2081 $41.76
t39.02 5 125.56

$326.23 468,13
$46.62 $ 12738
5 35.50 5 189.00
$21.67 $87.75
$ 3043 $137.95
$ 28,58 %170.23

% 27.33
% 36.05
& 13.55
¥ 20,589
$ 3545
$ %1%
641
% 24.48
$6.22
3744
$B.35
$17.94

Go Back |

1.96%

29.10%

3.00%
22.B5%
31.0B%%
15.78%
12,64%
48.13%

35.59%
51.64%
52.16%
52.54%
4.7 2%
55.15%
23.294%
43.82%
48.48%
26.83%
50.11%
39.20%

55.445%
55.02%
33.57%:
38.80%
B4, 455
41.02%
30.32%
43.02%
27.54%
41.77%
41.73%
45.97%

51.55%
54.63%
43.50%
33.74%
41.21%
28.27%

B R b e B [ S

bSO AW W R LW [P TR VR B N )

o f fhooh L gh Oh b g W N

it eh oh bW

113



10MIS0T Prescription Drug Program ElQ-2 - ?EEE 2

18 7 38.89% 11 51.11% $ 274.32 $15.24 $ 53671 §£29.26 $3I52.3% 31407 47.52% g

6 & I7.50% il 62.50% $£203.93 $12.75 5§ 273.78 $17.42 $74.85 S 4.88 26.8%% &

53 & 40.00% B 60.G0% $ 19688 §$13.13 § 29728 4 19.82 5 100.40 £6.69 33.77% 5

17 11 £4.71% B 35.29% § 32449 §19.00 % 68L.36 $40.08 $356.87 $20.9% 52.38% g

£7 10 58.82% 7 41,18% $653.21 $38.42 §1,271.77 574,81 $618.36 %3539 48.64% 3

is T 45.67% 8 53.33% 329517 $19.74 § 38823 $25.88 592.06 614 33.71% 5

24 15 62.50% 9 37.50% $ 44497 $18.54 $677.97 $ 28,25 3 233.00 £9.71 34.37% 7

26 15 57.68% 11 42.31% § 650,19 $ 25.01 § 1,059.27 $40.74 $409.08 $ 1573 3B.62% 7

GUTGEER 22 H} 45.45% 12 54.55% $ 35054 § 16.30 % 548.25 $24.92 5 187,72 $8.53 34.24% &

SEPTE 14 12 7is3% 4 28.57% $533.07 $35.08 % 833.52 $50.54 $30055 52147 36.05% &8

3 o T FLO0% 3 30.00% $179.61 $17.96 §$328.27 $32.83 514866 $14.87 45.20% 3

k2 ¢ 75.00% 3 25.00% ¢ 35778 $20.82 S 3B3.34 $45.03 $230.56 $19.21 39.19% 7

i6 7 43.75% Y 56.25% 344485 4 27.80 % 598.37 %3740 § 153.52 $9.60 25.66% g

23 13 56.52% D 43.48% % 302.25 $13.14 $ 546,03 $23.74 $243.78 5 10.60 44.65% 10

34 20 58.82% 14 431.18% 1351 52 £ 39.75 5 1,653.08 § 48.62 % 301.55 §8.87 18.24% 7

24 15 56.67% 8 33.33% $ 86378 $35.9% 3% 1,269.41 $52.89 $40563 $16.90 31.95% e

15 1t 73.33% 4 26.67% $ 468.52 § 31.23 $653.27 £ 4355 $184.75 312,32 28.28% 8

23 18 78.26% 5 2L.74% $971.94 $42.26 % 1,440.58 $62.85 £489.04 % 20.29 32.55% 11

25 16 64.60% 9 36.00% §9IBO7 43572 $1,25264 $50.11 $ 33457 $13.38 26.71% 12

i 19 76.00% 6 24.08% 1,241 33 $ 45,68 %1,707.72 $68.31 546583 $1883 27.28% 14

23 17 73.91% 6 26.09% 1 005 53 $43.72 §1,272.33 §55.31 $266.73 $11.60 20.97% 11

35 1% 52.78% Y7 47 32% 1024 Sz $28.47 5 1.345.45 $ 3740 % 321.60 $8.93 33.89% i4

32 22 5B.75%: 14 3:.25% 1113 Eé $3481 5148253 $45.70 334856 5 10.8% 23.83% 12

3i 20 54.52% 11 35.488% 1.054 42 £35.30 3 1,481.7s $47.80 % 387.31F 31249 26.14% 15

32 22 6B.75% 1% 31.25% $8B545 §27.67 $1,257.48 $32.30 $3732.03 $ 1163 20.59% 15

5 18 72.00% 7 I8.00% 1.043 43 $41.74 $1,442.15 $57.65 539876 §$ 15.85 27.65% 14

29 17 58.62% 12 41.38% $ 695.70 4 23.59 $ 583,67 % 35.82 5 287.97 $%.93 25.28% 12

23 1% 82.61% 4 17.39% $832.14 $ 3618 $£1,18%.55 £5:72 $35741 %1554 30.05% )

15 i3 86.67% 2 13.33% $42%941 §28.53 § 594.23 539.62 $164.82 31099 27.74% 8

23 16 B9.57% ¥ 30.43% $ 70141 § 3050 §4506.21 $39.40 5 204.80 £ 890 22.60% 13

44 27 BL.36% 17 3B.64% 1 706 1: 29406 % 1,.588.69 $ 36,11 29251 $ 665 I8.41% 13

ROVEMBER 34 25 73.53% 5 26.47% 1451 5? $42,6% 51,789.48 $52.63 § 337,97 $9.94 18.89% 13

CiZGRER 41 27 65.85% 14 34.315% 077 8: $ 26,39 5132932 3242 $251.44 $6.13 18.91% id4

EEFTEHMBER 43 29 67.44% 4 32.56% | 201 3§ $27.94 3 i,581.3% $ 3678 5 380.06 $8.84 2403% g9
i, .

AUGIIST 22 10 45.45% 12 54.55% 1104 g? $ 50,09 % 1,449.33 $65.88 $347.35 $£15.79 23.9¥% 12

HEN 40 25 52.50% 15 37.50% t 220 4§ $30.51 $1,525.983 § 38.15 % 305.50 $7.64 20.02% 15

JUNE 43 25 5B.14% 18 41.86% 1 £87 3§ $39.24 3 2,005.31 $ 46,54 % 31860 $7.40 15.86% i ¥

i 27 18 66.67% g 33.33% $ 59500 %:i8.70 $ 676.07 $25.04 517107 $6.34 2530% 12

Fa3 12 57.14% G 42.86% § 81843 $3B.97 & 1,001.85 $47.71 %183.42 £B73 18.31% 13

13 16 84.21% 3 15.79% % 485.88 §325.78 % 677.12 $35.64 $187.24 $9.B5 27.65% 1a

24 20 83.33% 4 16.567% 1187 23 $46.14 $ 1433151 $ 5973 $326.23 $:13.59 22.76% 12
¥ B

25 20 80.00% 5 20.04% $ 756.68 4 30.27 % 990,03 $ 3960 §233.35 $£9.33 Z3.57% %

15 13 7222% 5 27.78% § 406,29 §22.57 $ 555.36 %3141 % 15%.07 £ 884 28.14% g

14 il 78.57% 3 21.43% $28275 $20.20 § 388,32 % 27.74 5 105,57 $7.5¢ 27.19% 8

1 1104.60% 0 0.00% $3745 $37.45 $534.25 $52.25 $ 1480 $:4.B0 28.33% i

b

TOTALS: 1,420 885 62.372% 535 E7.68% ¥ $ 29.18 3 538.511.05 % 41.9t

&
18,079.9%

Column Headers from feft to right:

hitpiffaxplorer.nace.orgicf_nacofcififes/trmg_programiprivatesdrug_res ety cim?getacet=2101 23



1E18207

C3AD OO =t O U B L

.

=

Prescription Drug Program Fi-2 - Page 3

. Total Rxs: This is the total number of Rxs that were adjledicated or attemnpted to adjudicate through the use of the card

{the explanation of the next couple of headers will Relp explain the necessity of this eglemn).

. Plan Priced fxs: Caremark tracks all attempks to use the cards including when the pharmacy offers a lower price than the

card can give. This is usually when the pharmacy sells a drug at cost or below cost to create foot traffic for the pharmacy
or under a special purchase arrangement. This is the amount of Rxs that the card gave the best price vs. the pharmacy,

. % Plan Priced Rxs: What percentage of the kotal attempted Rus adiudicated via best price with the card.
. Retall Priced Rxs: How many prescriptions where the prarmacy had a jower price.

. % Retall Prived Rxs: Percentage of fixs whers the pharmacy had a lower price,

. Total Drug Cost: Afl prescriptiens totaied together at their card discount prices.

. Average Drig Cost: Average Brug Cost ger Rx ak the card discaunted price.

. Retall Subimitted Price: What the price would have been if the prescriptions weren't filled with the card.

. Average Retall Submitted Price: Average Per Preseription price if the card wasn't presented at a discount.

- Price Savings: Total dollar savings for ali Rxs filled with the rard,
11,

12,
13,

Average Price Savings: Average price savings per prescripticn.

% Price Savings: Percentage price savings per prescripton.

Total UtHzers: This is the total amount of people who represent the total amount of prescripions f.e. some people i
muiltiple prescripticns. This gives you an indicatien of how many residents you are helping,

As always, if you have guestions, don't hesitate te contact me. Thank you Eor being a member county, borough or parish and
participating in this member program.

Angdresy Goldschmidi

Director, Membership/Marketing
NACo--National Association of Counties

hiip-ffexplorer.naco.org'e!_nacoicflesidrig _programiéprivateldrig res_clycfm?geiacct=2101

33



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

980E-Eat BEBL-GEE

EEG/E DN ‘uouspy LZ6LE N ‘uapuwiker)

LBE Xog Dd BB3 M RGL AMY G1 05L

qaaps Auct Asgoy

3OP-0EE LBLAR-EEE(G LY L-BED

LO6L7 ON Al yisgezyy LEGLE DN ‘uspluas
ZZ¥ X0y Qd Wans g glg

ejduis ), 13005

LLLZ-GOG (RED)

L1482 DN ‘ulelunopy joeg
ROl BUAAY 01 g
Buiderng siopuneg

sieboy ploin

rOBL Y

CEBLLT DN ‘uolusps
PEOY GALID) HRD) OF|
UBPNIY BN

CEGO-BEE

YPBLZ DN ‘projlay
SALT POomuonon ooy
S RINAH

BT6C-BEE

6082 DN Ao wrogangg
L35 1% Qleqez)y § ¢05
Paau) B wow

LoLt-ges

BOBLZ ON ‘Al nageyz
LGE X0g O

__QBGGGS_ a_wn_

S6Lb-1EE
086.E OM ‘1BuA]
PEOY suld UBlg Zop
uepo euafing

]

CIBE-GEE

LEGLE DN ‘uspumD

3313 199 251 AMH 8N EEL
Buldenmsg uBwAL * 45

BZES-8EE

G08LZ DN ‘AND yragez)y
IWONS SIUR S0z |
BujAsaung flampres - g

RLE0SEE

606/2 N "ANH waqezyy
Peoy uosuyor sooz

lit ‘umaolg 3 sapeys

L8G1-L98

8BELZ DN 'ajiinsoiag
19ans URW LEL

NOL [ naf
Bunnsuos urwmog

QBEE-LOE (262}
BPELE DN meH Ay
8804 ¥og Od

li#se1g

T ooy, %}Fﬁ%ﬁ

.......... %a&&&\u,ﬁsﬁgém@ﬂﬁaﬁ:;&m%ﬁ,

P oRag GE000 + Noe| a0 4 Ga00 BRI
::ﬁ..ﬂ?.‘4&@,&”3_.&%.Ew,m,.ua.gq;,dﬁ.ﬁéjeiw:

SN0-2E800- Aﬁ ,1.3.6& Ead;rsa,r.,vm

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ooy sSpny s oy e

ﬁ 85Tvas) GFhe T AMNRpEY
............... AELAANTE

&1

L.%ﬁa)/séd

L5

e I

heg-¢ehvest QORLE

GETY Wy W
TTITTOEY éfﬁq

r——

N MDY LW Kogod

e ﬂm@.pﬁﬁ--f&%?@. W T

n.,.ﬁ,.nmf;cj ré:; PRy

SLNININGD

T A Lo
\, ,,,,,,,,,,,,, L eget
T N R {elor
ON/SAA | 1NO3LVa
TYACHddY | NIaiva

ssadaay
# ANOHd S, HOATAUNS

J1LLL IV Id
ANVYN 5, HOAFAHNS

(W08 =350)

ALNNOD SNYININDYAd - DOT MIIATY LV



DHR-2 - Page 1

PERGUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
158 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - All Departments By Date
41112017 - 8130/2017

“INGEDENT COMMAND Count Earcent
DEBRRIS I THE ROADWAY ' 1 4. 76%

FIRE BRUSH S WOOOS FIRE

FIRE ¥UEL SPIL 1 A4 76%

SECH

RITY CHECK

TRAFFICTTRANIPORTATION INCHIHENTS {ACSIDENT) 5 38.10%
Totat Recosds For “IMCIDENT COMMsAND" 1 Dept CallsiTatal Galls 4.35%

BELWVIDERE CHAPEL HILL ED Count Percent

FIRE TRAINING 1

TRAIMING

utal Records For BELVIDERE CHAPEL HiLL FD 12 Dept CalisTotal Calls 0.22%

BETHEL FD
ELLCTRICIAL PROBLEMQUTAGE

count Percent

HEET ARD RUM

TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIENTS (ACCIDENT 4 23.53%

TRAUMATIC INJURIES [SPECIFIC)

5.85%

Tolal Records For BETHEL FD 17 Dept CallsfTotat Calls 0.31%
CHOWAN €0 EMS Count Percant
f REATIOM INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) H S1O0%:

Tolol Records For CHOAWWAR 0O EMS 2 Depl CallsTolal Callz 4,04%
DURANT NECK FD Count Percernt

CAE Report & Page 1 of 97 FIBRMT 1057



PBHR-2 - Page 2

DURANT NECK FD Count Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 £.68%

FIRE COMTROLLED BURN

FIRE YEHICLE FIRE 1

5.868%

TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION IMCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)

TRAMIMNG FIRE 2 11.76%

Total Records For DURANT NECK F

17 Dept CallsTotal Galis 0.31%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent
TRAFFICATRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ASCIDENT) 3 T5.00%

Total Recends For EASTCARE HELIGOPTER 4 Dept CaltaTatal Calls 0.O7%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percent
BOATING INCIDENT 2 14.53%

CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH 2 13.53%

DIABETIC PROBLEMS

HEART PROBLEMSAILC T 1

TRAUMATIC INJURIES [SPECIFIC) 1 5.25%
Tolal Records For ERMERGENCY MANAGERMENT 1% Dept CallaTotai Calls 0.35%
GATES CO EMS

LNCOMSCIOUS/FAINTING (MEAR)
Totat Records For GATES COEMS

)

Dept CalksTata Calis

HERTFORE FD Count

CARELESS & RECKLESS

DURPSTER FIRE 1 217%

i 217%

FIRE ALARM

;(ZAD Regor 5 Pape o8 TRBI2NT 1067



DHR-2 - Page 3

HERTFORD FD Count Percent
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 1 237%

ER
FIRE TRAINING

MISE FIRE

TRAIREING

TRAUMATIC INJURIES (SPECIFIC) 1 A
Tolal Records For HERTEGRD FO 48 Dept CaltsfTata Calis 4.85%

HERTFORD POLUICE

Count Percent

ABDOMINAL PAINFPROBLEMS a

ALARRS BANK

ALARM BUSINESS 20

ALLERGIES (REACTIONSHENVERDMATIONS t 0.06%
[STINGSBITES})

G OR MON-RECENT TRAUMA) 1 0.06%

BOLO f ATL (ATTEMPT TO LOCATE) o 2 3.12%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH

CHAPTER 90 - DRUG ACTHATY

DISCOMFORT (NON-TRALZEATIC)

-h

ek,
&
o
o
E

CLEAR RADIOS NWEEKLY PAGER T 1 0.06%
CAD Repor 5 Page 3 Of 17 TIESIE0TT 1057



DHR-2 - Page 4

HERTFORD POLICE

Count Percent

DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 0.t2%

iS5
DEBRIS TEZ 1

B06%

DHSABLE VEHICLE & 0.37%

22 1375

DOG CASE T11 o 1 £.06
DOMESTIC T16
DAIVERS LICENSE | REGISTRATION 74 £.43%

ESCORT 758 o 22 157%

FIRE FUEL SPILL
FOLLOW-LIP
FRALIT F SCAM BY ANY MEANS

GORART { ATV § S WHEELER ON ROADWAY 1

LIEGALLY PARKED . o ' 3

INTOXIGATED PEDESTREAN 3

LARCENY G

EOITERING 1 0.06%

MAGHSTRATE REQUEST 8 0.37%

CAD Bepord 5 Page 4 OfF 17 TREIZNT 057



DHR-2 - #Page 5

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent

MEST FIRE

MNEIGHBGRHOOD PATROL

L3

PAN-HANDLING

PATROLBLISINESS

0.12%

RCBBERY

SERVE PAPERS

SERVICE CALL o
SHDP LIFT 047

SHOTS FIRED

BUSPICIOUS ACTIITY

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

«:
o
£
B

THEFT G50 4 825%

THREATS

TRAFFIG 5TOE 182 11.88%

ZAD Report 5 Page 5 o 17 TI282017 10:57



DHR-2 - Page 6

HERTFORE POLICE Count Percent

TRAFING i

TRANSPORT SUBJECT H 4.06%

4 $.20%

UNENCAAN PROBLERM (PERSTN DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARREE

UTILITIES RECHIEST [WATER / ELECTRICAL

WANDAERSM 248 5

WELL BEING CMECK - ' )
Tolsd Regods For HERTFORE POLICE 1603 Depl CallsfT ot Calts 2870%

HERTFORED PUBLIC WORKS

SERVICE CALL C23 2 28.57%

WATER LEAKAGE ' z 2B.57%
Total Records For HERTRFORD PUBLIC wWORKS T Dept CalisTatal Salis Ry R
INTERGOUNTY FD Count Farcent

BOATING INCIDENT 1

1 2.33%

MCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 14 32.55%

TRAMNSFERRED #11 CALL 2.33%

Total Recorts For INTERSOUNTY FD 43 Dept GallsfTotal Calls 0.80%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Pearcent
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUM 1 0.45%,

CAE Report & Page & Of 17 FI25M2097 10057



DHR-2 - Page 7

MAGISTRATE OFFICE

Count Percant

CHASE T8O

MAGISTRATE REQUEST 59 27 0E%
PUBEIC SERVICE CALL 74

WARRANTS FOR ARREST 13 5.05%
SHOP LIFTER

SUBECT e CUSTODY

SUSACIOLS PERSOM 1 0.45%

TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT

TRESPASSING T13 1

WARRANTS FOR ARREST 4 1.38%
Totat Records For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 218 Deplt CalisfTotal Calis £.04%
NG DOT Count FPercent

BEAD AMIMAL T45
ROAD REPAIRS T47 1 4.35%

TRAFFIL ISSUES (SHINS DOWN [ LIGHTS QUT/ETC )

CAD Repert 5 Pape T OF 17 TRABAMT 1057



DHR-2 - Page 8

Totzd Recosds For NC DOT 23 Dept CalsiTatal Calis 0.43%
MC FORESTRY Colmt Percant
HRUSH FIRE 1 14.20%

RE
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN

WOODS FARUSH FIRE

F 14.29%
Tatal Records Eor NG FORESTRY 7 Depl CallsTolal Calls TA5%
NC PROBATIONPAROLE Count Pergent

PUBLIC SERVICE CALE S ]

E0.00%
Totaf Recorgs For N PROBATIONPAROLE % BDep CallsfTolal Cails 0.04%,
HC SHP Count Percant

CARELESS & RECKLESS 16

DEBRIS 1M THE ROADWA 2

DESPUTE

BRIVERS LICENSE | REGISTRATION

HIT AND RUN TS7 2 £

HMAGISTRATE NEEDED

MEET COMP C44

RAL NG VEHICLE

SUISPICIOUS ACTRITY (VEHICLE F PERSOM

TRAFFIC LIGHT T42

TRANSFERRED 911 GALL ' :

WELL BEING C85 t - 068%
Total Records For NG SHP 146  Copd Calls/Total Calls 2T1%
NC WL DLIFE Count

CAD Report 5 Paue B OF 17 FR2512017F 10:57



DHR-Z - Page 9

NG WILDLIFE Count Percent

GAEMEMELEDLIFE TS

PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 B33%
Tolar Records For NC WILDLIFE 12 Depi CallsfTotal Calls .22%
MIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Parcent

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENTY h 33.33%

Total Records For NIGHTINGALE NELICOPTER

3 Dept CalisTatal Calls 0.06%
Mo Units Count Parcent
ABDORMINAL PAINIPROBLEMS 2 1i7%

ANl CONTROL

BREATHING PROBLEMS 4

CHEST PARCHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-1 1

CLEAR RADIOS NWEEKLY PAGER TEST 2

CRIVERS LICENSE [ REGISTRATION

HANG-UP 91 CALL

PURLIC SERVICE CALL

SITISERVE IV PAPERS
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE ¢ PERSOM) T

1.58%

TRARNSFERRED 911 CALL

WELDEFE £ FUINTIRG WRILATION 1 1.55%
Yotat Records For Mo Unils 83 Dept CaBsTot Calls 147%
PASQUOTANK-CANMDEN EMS Count Percent

COMVULSIOMNSISERURES

50.00%

CAD Rapart 5 Page

[1+]

or 47 FERI20NT 10:57



DHR-2 - #Page 10

Tolal Records For PASOUDTAMK.CAMDEN EMS 2 Depl CadsiToizl Cails 0.04%

PERGQUIMANS GO 911 Count Percent

ACCIDENTAL 991 CalL

ANIAL CASE 2

ASSISTANGE 1

CAT CASE

CONTROLIBURN 1

DOG CASE T14 - 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER

TORMADOFETC) 3

FIRE BRUSH NAI00DS FIRE

FURERAL £ESCORT L

MAGISTRATE REQUEST 3
FAISLISE OF gt

REPOSESSHON

SECURITY SHECK

STRAY CAT 1

TRAMSFER 911 CALL ¥

CAD Repot S Page 10 0Of <7 FI2E201T 10hRT



DHR-2 - Page 11

PERGUMANS CO 911

Count Parcent

TRAMNSFERRED CALL

UTILITIES REQUEST (VATER f ELECTRICALY 1 0. 46%

WARHANTS FOR ARREST ' 5 $.16%

WELL BEMG Ca9

Tolal Records For PERGUMANS G0 813 B33 Depl Calls/Tofal Calle 14.84%
PERGUMANS CO DBS Count Percent
ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSALLTISTLN GUN pr 28.57%

PUBLIC SERVICE CALE

NG Ca8

14.25%
Total Records For PERGUIMANS CODSS T Dept CallsfTotat Calis DA42%
PERQUINIANS GO EMS Count Percent

ACCIDENTAL 011 CALL 1

ARMED ROBBERY

ASSISTANCE f

BELOOE DRAWS

BREATHING PROBLEMS

CARBON MONOXIDEANHALATIONHAZMATICEBRN 1 L.21%

CARELESS & RECKLESS

CHEST PAINICHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC)

DISPUTE

DOMESTIC 4 0.83%

DRUNK PERSON T56 ) i B21%
EYE PROBEEMSANIURIES

FIGHT $21%

CAL Repor 5 Fage 1 Of 17 2G0T 087



DHR-2 - Page 12

PERGLIMANS SO EMS Count

Percent

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM &

FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE ¥ 0.2¢%

HEART PROBLEMSELC.D

HEMORRHAGEAACERATIONS

WAGISTRATE NEEGEES i 0.21%

NON-EMERGENCY TRAMSPORT 1 0.21%

CBIRTHMISCARRIAGE

RACE TRAGK

FRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 34 T.02%

ERFACILITY/PALLIATIVE CARE 1 4.21%

TRAUMATIC INJURIES {SPECIFICY
UNKNEWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOWINY - SEDICAL ALARM 13

WELL BEING CHECK 1 0.21%

Tolal Records For PERQUIMANS CO EMS 484 Depl CaltsTotat Calis 2.97%,
PERQUEMANS C0 S50 Count Percent
AHC VIOLATION 3 G05%

IEN : :
ALARKE BANK OR BURGILAR 20 s E6%

ALARM RESIDENTIAL 24 1.29%

CAED Reporl § Pane 13 ©Of 17 TIESF204T His7



DHR-2 - Page 13

PERQUIMANS CO 50 Count Perceni
ANIMAL CASE 13 0.70%

ARSMED PERSON

ASTAULTISEXUAL ASSALLTISTUR GUN 12 LE5%

ASSBIST OFFCER 15 4Bi%

BAE N PROGRESS

o [¥]
BOLG {ATL {ATTEMPT TG LOCATE) E G.05%
BURMS (SCALOSIFEXPLOSION (BLAST) 1 L.05%

CHAPTER 50 - BRUG ACTIVITY

CHEST PAIRICHEST DISCOMFORT HHON-TRAUMATIC) & 027%

BAMAGE TO PROPERTY 4 322%

DEBRIS TE2

DISABRLE VEHICLE g D.49%

DISRUPTIVE PERSON 4 .22%

DOREESTIC

COMESTIC VIDEENCE ORDER T

DRUG POSSESS G830 2 &11%

EVICTION

CAD Reporl 5 Page 13 Of 17 BT 1057



DHR-2 - Page 14

PERQUINMANS CO S0 Count Percent
FERE SRAEEL OF SEHOKE f BURMING 1 0.05%

FOOT PATROL

FUMERAL ESCORT

BEANT-LIP 911 CALL

HARASSMENT 1

STOCK {IN THE ROADWAY ! YARDY &

027%

LIWVESTOCK T54

LOUD MISIC 3

MISLSE 911

NOISE COMPLART &

OVERDOSEPOISONING (INGESTION)
PATROLBUSINESS 2 2.41%

 PRISONER 1 CU

CAD Repori 5 Page 14 Of 17 TISE0ET 5T



DHR-Z - Page 15

PERQUIMANS CO 30 okt Fercant
PSYCHIATRICFABMORMAL BEHAVIORSUHCIDE ATTEMPT 7 £.38%

RECKEESS DRIVING T94

ROAS REPAIRS T47 b 0.05%

SECURITY CHECK

SERVE PAPERS

SHOTS FIRED

SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNASIS) (RIS ILLNESS)

STANDEY BALL SAME

STRANDED MOTORIST ¥
STRAY DOG

SUBJECT 1N CUSTODY

TY (WVEHICLE { PERSO) 34 1.83%

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1.19%

THREATS

THREATS TO HARM €73

TRAFFIC LIGHT T£9

RAFFICTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIRENTS 43 3.40%

TRASH DUMP T44

TRESPASSING T13

UkCONSCIGUSFAINTING {INEAR]) 2 G11%

C.-ﬁa R'e;J':-:rt 5 Page

oF 17 TI25F20HT 1057



DHR-2 - Page 16

PERCILHMANS CO 50 Count Percent
UMNLOCK VEHICLE 40

WANDALISM C45

WANTED / STOLER HOLHRY Z

WOODS BRUSH FlRE

Flal Records For PERCQUIRANS €O SO 1854 Dep Cails??eeal Cals 34.35%
PEROUHMANS CO WATER Count Percent
ALARB WATER DEPT 16 GH.AT%

WATER LEAKAGE 2 B3%

Totel Records For PERQLIMANS CO WATER 24 Dept CalisfTetal Calis 0ALY%
PERGQUIMANS CO WATER RESGUE DIVE TEAM Count Parcent
BOATING INGIDENT z 4800%

TRAIMING

£300%
Tolal Regords For PERGUIMANS OO WATER RESTUE DIWE ToAM 5 Dem GailsTotat Calls 0.08%
WINFALL FD Count FParcent

FIRE ACTIVATED ALARKE

FIRE BRUSH : WlODS FIRE

FIRE FUEL SPHA. ¥ J45%

TRAIMING

Totad Records For WANFALL FD 22 Dept CalsfTotal Calls G.54%

WINFALL PD Count Percent
ABANDON VEH 1 1.18%

CARELESS & RECKLESS

DISPUTE i 1.18%

Page 16 Of E FIZETT 1357



DHR-2 - Page 17

WINFALL PD Cont Percent

MOTORIST ASSIST f DISABLED 8#0TORIST 1 t1s%

SECURITY CHECK

SPEEDENG k|

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFICITTRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT 3 3.53%
Tolal Records For WINFALE PO 83 Dept CaltsiTotpl Calis 1.57%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Cournt Percant

Total Recorss For WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS T Dept Calts/Total Calis T0.0%%

Fotal Reconds 5397

CAD Repori 5 Page 17 Of 17 TI25M20ET BT



DHR-3 - Pape 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - All Departments By Date
THI2017 - 913042017

“RCIDENT COMMAND* Cournt Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM z 12.50%

SMOKE f BURNING 1

8.25%
IRE STRUCTURE FIRE ;

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIOENT) 5
Total Records For "INCIDENT COMMAND® 16 Dept Calls/Total Calis

31.25%

0.25%

Count

WEATHER EVENTS
Tetal Records For BELVIDERE CHAPEE HILL FD 11 Dept CaltsTolal Calls

0%

BETHEL FD

CARDIAC OF. RES
FIREACTIVA

FIRE SMELE OF GAS
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE

3.03%
Tota? Records For BETHEL FI 33 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.58%
CHOWAN CO EMS Count Percent

BREATHING PROBLEMS

H6.87%

CAD Report 5 Page

b

CE 14 10723720147 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 2

CHOWAN CO EMS Count

Percent
UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) 1 16.67%
Totad Records For CHOWAN CO EMS 6 Dept Calis/Total Calls Q11%

CRUG TASK FORCE

Total Records For DRUG TASK FORGE 1 Oept Calls/i otal Cals Te02%
DURANT NECK FD Count Percent
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE 2

FIRETRAINING
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

WEATHER EVENTS

14.25%
Total Records For DURANT KECK £D T Dept CalisMotal Cails T12%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT)
S TRAUMATIC INJURIES {SPEGIFIC
Tolal Records For EASTCARE HELICOPTER 4 Depi Colls ol Calls

0.07%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percent
MRCRAFT INCIDENT 3

“ASSISTANG

o SCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR
Total Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 36 Dept CallsTotal Calls 0.53%
GATES CO EMS Count Percent
AIRCRAFT INCIDENT 1 100.060%
Totat Records For GATES {0 S 1 Dept CalisfTotal Calis 0.02%

FIRE BRUSH f WOOBDS FIRE
CAD Report 5 Page 2 of 14 10f2372017 15:53

4.47%



DHR-3 - Page 3

HERTFORD FD Count Percent

HRESHEEL' oF éﬁé 2.08%

FRE STRUCTURE FIRE
EIRE VEHICLE FIR

IDENTS (ACCIDENT}

fasai Records For HERTEGRD FD 48

Dept Calts/Total Calis ©85%
HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
ABDORSNAL PAINPROBLEMS 2

0.13%

CADRepots ' ' ' Page 3 Of 14 101222017 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 4

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
£YE PROBLEMSANJURIES 1 0.07%

FiRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 2
CFIRE STRUCTURE Ff
FOLLOW-UP

AM BY ANY MEANS
FUNERALESCOR:

HEMORRHAGE/ACERATIONS
T AND RUN;

PUBLIC SERVICE CALL
COVER PROPERTY:

SECURITY CHECK #03

CAD Report 5 a Page 4 Of 14 1072312017 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 5

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
SPECIAL ASSIGHMENT 3 0.20%

. T ISCHEMIC ATTACK (T1A)

SUBJECT N cusma*r . 1 0.07%

Total Records For HERTEORD POLICE 1483 Dept Calls/Total Cails 26.21%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1

12.50%

Fotal Recards Fur }-;ERTFCIRD PUBLIC WORKS e & Dept CallsTotal Calls 014%
INTERCOUNTY FI Count Percent
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 5 14.71%

ANSFERRED 911t Cﬂii_

NCONSCIOUSE A!NTHGG{NEAR
WEATHER EVENTS ' )
Totaf Records For INTERCOUNTY FEY 34 Dept Calls/Tota Calls 0.60%
msismms COFFICE Count Parcent

ASSIST OFFICER

CAD Report 5 Fage 5 QfF 14 22017 1553



BHR-3 - Page 6

MAGISTRAYE CFFICE Count Percent
DAMAGE 70 PROPERTY 1 D.48%

WELL BEING CHECK S 1
Total Records For MAGISTRATE OFFICE 210

0.48%
Dept Calls/Total Calls 3.70%

HC DOT

TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS OUT FETCY 3 16.67%

FICHRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) ;

Tetat Recards For NC DOT 18 Dept CallesTotal Calls 0.32%
NC FORESTRY Count Percent
AIRCRAFT INCIDENT 1 16.67%

RE BRUSHT WOODS FIRE :
Totat Records For NG FORESTRY € Dept CallsiTotal Calis

0.11%

MG PROBATION/PARDLE
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

Count Percent

K PERSON {SPEGIFIC. DIMGNOSIS) 1
TRANSPORT SUBJECT ' 1 33.33%
Totat Records For NC PROBATION/PARDLE 3 Dept Calls/Total Calts 0.05%
MC 5HP Count Percant

ASSISTOFFICER S
CAD Report 5 ' - Page 6 Of 14 12312017 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 7

NG SHP Count Percent

ATSISTANCE ) 1 L.TE%

GUNS%-EDTS REPGR'EED ' 1 0.76%

Total Records For RO S0P - ) T 131 Dept CalisTotal Calls 231%
NC WILDLIFE Count Parcent
GUNSHOTS REPORTED 3 16.67%

MAGISTRATE REQUEST ; . 16.57%

WALDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION 2 33.33%
Total Records For NG WILDEFE & Dept CallsfTotal Calls E11%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Percent

STROKE {cvn}r?ﬂmssem ISCHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) 1 o 16.A7%
TRASFICATRANSH , &y ' :

Total Records Far MGHHMGALE'HEAJCOPTER I B Depl CallsiTotal Calls 3.11%
fo Units Count Percent
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 2 3.03%

CAD Report &  Page 7 oOfF 14 10232017 15:53



DHR-3 - Page B8

Mo Units Count Percertd
INTOXICATED DRIVER 1 157%

 MISUSE OF 911

66 Dept CallsiTotal Calis 1.16%

PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS
BREATHING PROBLEMS

Count Percent

UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEARY Ty

10.00%
Tetai Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS 18 Dept CallsiTetat Calls 0.18%

PERQUIMANS CO 211
T AGCIDENTAL §11 CALE
ALAFRM BUSINESS

| ALARM WATER DEPT
ANIMAL CONTROL

ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSALLTISTU :

ASSIST PROBIPAROLE T 1 0.15%

JASSISTANGE

BOATING INCIDENT

| CHOKING

D538 7 50CIAL SERVICES REQUIEST

FIRE ACTI/ATED ALARM
 FIRE CONTROLEED BURN
FRAUD f SCAM BY ANY MEANS

 GUNSHOTS REPORTED 0.15%
CAD Report 5 Page 8 of 14 10f23F2047 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 9

Percent

PERQUIMANS CO 911 Count

WELL BEING CHECK,
Totaf Records For PERQUIMANS CO 911 676 Dept CallaTotal Calis 11.80%

FERQUMHS CO DSS

Totl Records For PERGUINANS GO TS I 10 Dept Calis/Total Galls 9.18%
PERQUIMANS CC EMS Count Percent

ABE}GMIML PAI?\E!’F’RGE.EMS & 1.13%

ALLERGIES (REACTIONSYENVENOMATIONS ' e 0.75%
(STINGS/BITES)

CAD Report 5 Page G af 14 022017 1553



DHR-3 - Page 10

Count Percent

FEHQUIMEHS CO EMS

FIRE SMELL OF GAS
RE SMELLD

FIRE STRUCTURE %l'ﬁ'é o 5
- FIRE VEHICLE FIRE :
GLEMSHGTS REPORTED Sz

HEATIEOE.E} EXPOSURE.

e -
HIT AND RUN
ANTOXICATED DRIVES

LARCENY

MUTUAL AID

TRAFFIC STOP

CAD Repori & Page 10 OF 14 1H2A2T 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 11

FERQUIMANS CO EMS

Percent

UNKNOWN PROBLEM {PERSON DOWN) - MEDICAL ALARM

3.39%
“Yolal Records For PERGUIMANS GO CMS

531
PERCUIMANS CO SO

Dept CalisTotal Cajls
AIRCRAFT INCIDENT

8.35%

Count Parcent
1 0.05%

ASSIST OFEICER

- ASBISTANC
B&E ATTEMPTED / OLD
BSE IN PROGRES

INCHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC]
CiViL PROCESS T
REAINAL SURMMON

DRILL {FIRE / TORNADO / ETC }
BRIVERSLIC

} SE./REGISTRATION
B35 § SOCIAL SERVICES REQUEST

Page 11 OF 14 102342017 15:53



DHR-3 - Page 12

FERGUINMANS CO S0 Count Percent

FIRE SMELL DF GAS 1 L.85%

FUNERAL ESCORT
HANG-UP 941 CALL
HEATICOLD EK?GS«URE

HIT AND RUN ' 2 0.09%

maﬁcENT EK}:'G-SURE o

CADReputs . Page 12 Of 14 1012312017 15:53




DHR-3 - Page 13

PERQUIMANS CO S0 Caournt Fercent

TEBT 1 0.05%

TRAFFEG CDNTRG—’L & G.37%

WRIT OF POSSESSION

Total Recards For PERQUIMANS CO 50 2436 Dept Calis/Total Calls 761%
PERGUIMANS CO WATER Count Percent

UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL) 5 45.45%
Totat Records For PERGUIMANS 00 WATER 11 Depi Calls i ot Cals B.19%

PERQUIRANS CO WATER RESCUE DIVE TEAM Count Percent

Total Records For PERQUIMANS 0O WATER RESGUE DV TEAM 2 Depi Calls/Totat Galis 0.04%
WINFALL FD Count Percent

AIRCRAFT INGIDENT 1 3.2%%

SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 2 6.45%

RTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 5 16.13%
Total Records Far WINFALL FDI 31 Depl CalleTotal Cafls 0.55%
WENFALL PD Count Percent

COMVULSIONSISEIZURES

CAD Report 5 Page 13 Of 14 10/23/2017 15:53



PHR-2 - Page 14

WINFALL PD
DRIVERS LICENSE f REGISTRATION

Percent
2.0

UNAUTHORIZED USE

Tolal Records For WINFALL PD 1328  Dept CalisTotal Cails 243%

WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Percent

Total Records For WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS 1 Dept Call/Total Calis 0.02%
Total Records SE30

CAD Reporl 5

Page 14 OFf 14 10723/2017 $5:53



Wit

ANV am

- Jopedsu| Buippng :paubis ﬂ&%_\_\_\m«\éﬁ w1 m.

m 900'914 04 0£$ 0} gzls 8 |l 069% J 00z8 ¥l 599% vz 860'6% L1 [l 8658 tY.LOL

A [ LLOZ/LEL

, 0% LLOZOI0L

0% LLOZ/BZI0L

“ 0% 2102/82/04

T 0% LLDE/LEI0L

= 0643 [4 0Lig g 00zs g 0815 LLOE/OT/0L

G0GS g 5924 L ovs 4 0EL$ } 0s$  2L0z/se0)

0% L LOZIVEDL

0% L LOZIECI0L

0% LLOZIZEML

0% L4021 201

JAVES 0L$ i 0cs 05% zZ 00L% L 0cs 1 L8PS JI2L0210210L

181% } GoLS 4 0/% Z opgs 2102/61/01

0% LL0Z/81/01

0% LL02ILLIOL

882% 015 4 09% L 8¢8%  i£102/91/01

0% LEOZIGLIOL

0% L4087 LIOL

LivS 05% b GEE Z ZBeS  [l2L0E/e1L0L

04 LLOEIZLI0L

[ AR L GES zZ IZLS [ OLES  [2L02141/0)

6£E L8 053 £ 1894 Z z5/8  HALOZ/0L/01L

0% L102/8/01

0% L10Z/8/01

0% LL0Z/2/01

009% ¢ Gl2g F4 G213 } 00¢% LLOZ/90)

A0S Z G428 4 2LZ'CH L | o00'sg Hl2L02/5/01

0% LLOEIPIOL

FEr' LS 0L% L GoLE zZ 0L1% 05% [4 0.4 Lt 6Z0'L%  [2LOZ/S/OL

0% LLOZIZI0L

0% LLDE/LI0L

GaLSOHRa] oSN XV # AMOH | # SLINY3d SLIAMZd || # | SLIAMAL || # | siiwuad || # [suiNad| 3Llva
IVLOL JLVIS INaon IVIINYHOIW NOLLYINSNI ONIGINNT1d TVORLDATA ONIQ NG

UMOLS 58 SINOWE o

L7 \i ¢ 100

ajeq

41 U pui s8jep Bu) uo Aotzodap sAUN0S Bk Ul pENISOdap AINp Slam UTM SPUN) BUIMOND) U] FOME0G] |

LH0dAH VIDId40
ALNNOD SNYWINDYAJ

2102 190y iuow ayy Buunp yeu) yedes o} ysim |
, IR0 anuBLY
SIBUQISSILULWIOD JO pBOg

!



SUBJ-ABDRESS
ORDINAMCE VIOLATED
POTES

BISPOSITION
BISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, October 31, 2017

xpanded cea Report

762 Woodville Rd.
#5353 cars /

10/27/17 Virgif and Ernie tagged cars and trucks for towing and took
pictures of vehicles with notices

10/18/17 NEW complaint from different property owner, claims more
dogs penned in back, smells like dumping septic waste, more cars, bad
condition of dogs.

8/25/17 additional fencing, with some vehicles still visible

7/25/17 pics show visual buffer concealing part of yard. Some vehicles
gone. Stil too many on site

6/28/17 update with pics sent Registered Return Receipt- returned
unclaimed '

5/22/17 call from owner in new york- effecting change - please update
call from owner in new york- wants to evict and clean up 5/1/17
chronic and final rer letter sent to owner and cc to occupant 4/17/17
planning to enforce asap

will retag all unlicensed vehicles to assure ordinance requirements
recccomend {egal action if necessary to maintain complance

1/26/17 awaiting weather

12/30/16 awaiting funds and approval to proceed

will try to reason with owner's sister

van moved back but stili there

white van removed In tast 30 days - keep watch

tennant has been advised by letters and personal visits, and says he will
continue clean up unti finishad.

viglations gutragous f recommend fegal action

10/27/2017

- DHR-5 _-'_ Page 1. -

Pagelof3



SURI-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE VIOLATED
NOTES

DISPOSHION
DISPOSITHON DATE

Tuesday, October 213, 2017

DHR-5
1034 Snug Harbor Rd.

Annis Murphy continues monyhly complaints, unwilling to accept
ordinances that do not safisfy her.

9/25/17 grass stilt being cut and personal items gathered together / still
no proof of owner's health

8/28/17 no change - owner reportedly getting better but not at this
address

7/25/17 weeds cut, some debris removed, yard somewhat organized -
owner in hospice.

6/29/17 visited Mr. Register - grand daughter coming on weekend to
cut grass / Snug Harbor POA member plans to help

F talked to Mr. Register in person, said he is trying to get relatives from
virginia to come help clean a iittle at a time

4/18/17 file updated with pics that show significant improvements in
past year. [ talked to Mr. Register who understands that a letter is
coming with a list of items that are sofid waste. He has difficulties but is
willing.

improving slowly, [etter sent anyway.

Awaiting approval from Virgil and Frank before sending letter

4/7/17 Annis Murphy registered another compliant without
consideration for health conditions or accomplished improvements,
asserting that Thomas Register has not cleaned his property 1o her
satisfaction. File update & tetter followed

medical difficulties - slow progress

backhoe ramoved 7/16/16

saveral vehicles removed and garbage(7/13/16

§/14/16 improvements underway

5/19/16 Spoke to Mr. Register, he is preparing to move vehicles
5/17/16 Met with Mr. Register who indicated his willingness to
cooperate, bui has limited resources,

4/12/16 pending logistics / personal contact done

5/17/16 Virgil & Ernie met with Mr. Register and reminded him of
impending actions.

5/13/16 Virgil & Ernde met with Mr. Register, who agreed to improve
conditions

yard being maintained/ unoccupied

10/10/2017

Page 2

Page2of3



DHR-5 - Page 3
SUBI-ADDRESS 642 Belvidere Rd.

ORDIMANCE VIDLATED S0

MOTES 10/6/17 RRR and 1st class invoices mailed with 90 day payment period
before going to taxes
audit performed due to unusual weight of waste, and confirmed
acurate
fire dept declined - demo contract executed and invoice posted for
collection 6/8/17 hold 90 days for payment
demo contract ready - waiting fire chief decision
final notice mailed RRR
Decision to demolish - notify owners
letter sent 2/11/16 and contact made - see 2016-1-5

DISPOSITION billed and filed
DISPOSITHOM DATE 10/6/2017

Tuesday, October 31, 2017 Page 3 of 3



i

(T
o
T
o
=
e
L.
)
(D
Q)

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE VIOLATED
MOTES

BISPOSITION
CASPOSITION BATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIGLATED
MOTES .

DISPOSITION
DISPOSITIOR DATE

SUB-ADDRESS
CRDINANCE VIDLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITHOMN
DISPOSITION DATE

Tuesday, October 31, 2017

DHR-5

174 Sunset Circle

77

re-complaint by Judy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed 10/2/17)
recommend {egal or removal

RRR sent and returned unclaimed

re-complaint by fudy Cudworth - nothing moved {confirmed
7/25/17}Need to detail any violation and communicate to owner.
tenant came in office 3/31/17 and explained- roommate left / cars
gone / 2 good trucks left to be repaired asap

Alt other vehicles tagged. File open to observe.

found file cea 2016-10-4 letter had been sent

Compiaint defivered in person by Bill Jackson, with insuficiant contact
info and insuficiant subject location info.

recomimend enforcement {legal or civif}

10/6/2017

762 Woodville Rd.
cars & sofid waste

REFERENCE cea 2015-10-2 / NEW complaint from different adjacent
property owner, Recent added dog pens and dogs, sewage smell, more
cars. -- Water dept says service been off since Feb. 2013. 7 Health or
legal or both 77

Violations are deliberatly unabated and excessive. Already filed as
chronic violator.

Plaintiff says smells like dumping sewage - check water servige

document and sugpest legal

10/18/2017

143 Bagley Swamp Rd.
Solid Waste & ? Vehicles

Complaint about garbage all over front yard. Pics of personal property
and some bagged solid waste with some spillage. Pics in file.

processing

10/19/2017

- Page 4

Page 1of 5



SUBI-ASDRESS
COREANAMCE VIOLATED

MOTES

DESPOSITION

BASPOSITION DATE

SUBJ-ADDRESS
ORDINANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

GISPOSITHOM
DISPOSITION DATE

SUBI-ADDRESS
ORDIMANCE WIOLATED
MOTES

DISPOSITION

- DISPGSHION DATE

Tuesday, October 31, 2017

BDHR-5
2113 New Hope Re.
zone & solid waste

10/5/17 no evidence of return of violation - compliance satisfied
9/25/17 yard sale gone - 2 weeks

9/12/17 pics in file - yard sale moved back to trailer - oniy signs remakn
next to road - letter delivered by sheriff.

final notice sent to owner §/7/17

8/28/17 - no improvement - receipt returned from property owner but
not tennant

7/31/17 - property an New Hope Rd. with continous yard sale business,
displaying solid wasts in plain view.

compliance evident
file closed [ archived as reference

10/5/2017

141 Woodland Church Rd.
P-solid waste-?

Mr. Benton called 10/12/17 & said will be cleaned up by 23rd.
10/5/17 no change - recommend fegal action 7?77 Sheriff deliver letter
& then magistrate

9/25/17 no change - ? County action

no improvements $/12/17 RRR returned unclaimed 1st class with
dead line sent

ng improvemeant 8/28/17

MNeat groomed yard with debris from remodel

Update w/pics 30/23
10f12/2017

102 Bethel Fishing Center Road

dividing owners holdings into parcel files to clarify grandfathering and
vigkations
This parce! was clean. Will photoverify and close file with note to watch

non-ordinance / closing

_Iof1gfa017

Page 5

Page 4 of 5



DHR-5 - Page 6
sU8J-ADDRESS 115 Long Beach Dr,

ORDINANCE VIQLATED 97

MOTES | Neat yard with legal vehicles, some pine tree cuts. Neat yard overall.
NG violations noted by Virgil or Ernie
celapsd pool replaced and varicus equipment gone.

DISPOSITION open for cbservation
closed 10/10/17

DISPOSITION EATE 10/10/2017

Tuesday, October 31, 2017 Page 5 of 5



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Heriford, NC 27944
{252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Board Meeting

Thursday, July 27, 2017— 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon followed by the blessing by Frank Heath at 7pm

Minutes from April 13, 2017 Meeting —via cmail. Frank moved to approve same, Mark second the

motion.

Intreductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

911 Center — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

STAFFING

* | New Full-Time Telecommunicator — Tiffany Haynes
*  Advertising for Part-Time Telecommunicators

TRAINING

* I Part-Time emplovee has completed DCI Classes

* 4 Part-Time employees have completed Sheriffs® Standards Class

= 1 Part-Time employee is scheduled for an EMD class

+  Training program (EMD & Sheriffs’ Standards) has been implemented
*  NCAware training is scheduled to begin in October

EQUIPMENT

* Tower Sites continue to be visited monthly by EM

*  EMand 911 Staff continue to work with Fim McKeever of Global Communications on the County-
Wide Radio Analysis.

+  Back-Up 911 Center Update

-

Installation of the new upgraded Motorola 5500 Console Radio System complete
Duplicate phone equipment to be installed in Chowan has arrived. Waiting on install.
Additional capacity has been added to the recorder.

130 tower installed at the ES Bldg by Sabre Industries and Sink Towers,

Our expected completion date for the Back-Up 911 Center has been pushed back to
December 2017 as Chowan 911 is having difficulty getting approval for their tower
praject. They do have an RFP out for bids.



CR-1 - Page 2

APPROVED BUDGET REQUESTS

*  Decommission PCHS tower due to mechanical faikure

* Trim woods line at the Winfall tower and paint the tower to meet FAA regulations
* {abinet & arms for EMD card sets to be mounted at the consoles

*  Duplicate router for the ES Building

+  CAD interface for NCIC

GIS Mapping- Rhonda Money - Nothing to report.

Law Enforeement

** Sheriff's Office — New deputy and new Animal Control Officer to start August 1,
< Hertford PD - Absent.

% Winfall PD - Absent.

Volunteer Rescue Sguad
*  Mark Symons — 30" Anniversary, Sept 17% 3p-5p
Fire Departments

}

v

v

v Y

¥

.

o

~

Chief’s Association

* Email from Asst, Chief Cartwright was read by Drew Woodard that stated:

o The fire chiefs agreed to patch fire. ems and law enforcement together on
Fire 800 on an as needed basis.

o Fire chiefs agreed that EMS mutual aid to fire calls should be first alarm
assignment calls only {other than those calls that require avtomatic EMS
response such as MV As).

o The 10-minute notification is in the Fire Departments Incident Command
SOG and should be used on structure fires and extrications/entrapments.
It should not be used on all fire calls.

© Reqguest that Emergency Management put together a NIMS training for
100. 200, 700 and 800 at the high schoo! as done in the past.

Bethel Fire Dept

*  Golf Tournament (@ Albemarle Plantation on July 28" (Cancelled due to weather

— Makeup day, August 1§%)

Belvidere Fire Dept — Had a concern about the 10-minute timers being annoying. They
can be halted by command at any time. Other than this, nothing to report.
Burants Neck Fire Dept — No report.
Hertford Fire Dept — Wreck call on a Sunday approx. 3 weeks ago in front of Crafton’s
and EMS and Perquimans 911 were talking about setting up and LZ on the EMS
Channel. Al communication should be going through Command. Also, had a guestion
as to whether FI should be paged out to set up an LZ on Gunshot Wound (GSW) calls if
an air ambulance is put on standby. Same was in reference to the shooting at Wynne
Fork. EMS did not fly any of these patients from the scene.
Inter-County Fire Dept — 700 sent an email in reference to a call that Winfall was paged
out to by mistake. It should have onlby been Inter-County and Hertford. Same was due to
human error.
Winfall Fire Dept — 50" Anniversary - August 19%, 12p-5p and October 6% - Fried
Chicken Lunch and Dinner.
MNC Forestry-Absent.

% Town of Hertford - Absent.
% Town of Winfall - Absent.

*,

+ County Commissioner ~ Absent.

)



CR-1 - Page 3

% County Manager - Nothing to report.
L)

“ Emergency Services Director — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:
Emergency Management

« Mitigation for Hurricane Matthew continues. 2 properties have been denied for elevation/buyout.
Counly Resiliency Redevelopment Plan is complete.

Continue to be active in the DPR T and DAWG meetings.
Tarvis Winslow & Tom Ponte attended the recent NCEM Forum.
Perquimans is serving as the 2017 Chair for the DAWG {Disaster Awareness Work Group).
Approved Contract for Debris Management & Debris Monitoring effective July 1%,
Approved budget reguests:

o 52,500 increase per fire dept (370,000

o $10,000 for Capital Outlay — New 150 hp Honda outboard WR2
EMS

" & & =

«  Qur EMS Billing Clerk will retire at the end of September and Jim Grosjean will become our
Compliance Officer August 1%,

+ Several calls have been reviewed, some by Dr. Furia since we last met with appropriate action taken.
¢ New Video Laryngoscopes have been placed in all ambuiances.
* Budget Requests:
o 6 portable VHF radios
o Wireless device for Zone 1
o Funding to implement a Paramedic Program effective January 2018
= Updated Shift Supervisor Job Description
* Interviewed today for EMS Shift Supervisor
*  New lob Description for Paramedic
= New Job Description for Compliance Officer

in the process of lining up demos for LifePack15 and Zoll X Monitors for staff to review
= Meeting scheduled with NCOEMS on August 8

*  Working with regional Training Officers to review Paramedic Protocols
Old Business:

- Fire Hydrant Mapping — Nothing to report.

~» County-Wide Incident Command Committee Update — October [9™ — Exercise is being planned
—> Texting Update - Agency Rosters were distributed

> 2" Quarter Report by Agency via email

= Goal of having NCAware live October 2017

~ Evaluation of the Perquimans Co. Communication System by Jim McKeever is still in progress
> Call Timers for Fire Department (Structure Fire, Traffic Accident, Entrapments)

New Business:

* Host for October 26, 2017 Meeting — Sheriffs” Depariment
*  Additional Comments / Concerns

Meeting Schedule: October 26, 2017
Adjournment

Respectfully Submitted —rvsial Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Lt



CR-1

Perquimans County 911
Communications
Board Meeting

Fhursday, feby 27, 2017 - 7R

STAFFING

*  One New Full-Time Telecommunicator — Tiffany
Haynes

* Advertising for Part-Time Telecommunicators
TRAINING
* 1 Part-Time employee has completed DCE Classes

= 4 Part-Time employees have completed Sheriffs’
Standards Course

* 1Part-Time employee Scheduled for EMD Class

+ Training program [EME & Sheriffs’ Standards) has
besn implemented

= NCAware training is scheduled to begin in Cctober

Page 4
B/9/2017



CR-1

EQUIPMENT

* Tower Sites continue to be visited
monthly by EM

* EM and 911 Staff continue to work
with Jim McKeever of Global

Communications on the County-Wide
Radio Analysis

* Back-Up 511 Center Update

= installation of the new upgraded Motorola
5500 Console Radio Systern complete

+ Buplicate phone system equipment to be
instalied in Chowan has arrived. Waiting on
installation.

+ 150 tower installed at the ES Bldg by Sabre
Indeustries and Sink Towers.

* Qur expected completion date for the Back-
Up 911 Canter has been pushed back to
December 2017, as Chowan 911 is having
difficulty getting approval for their tower
project. They do have an RFP out for bids.

Page 5
8/9/2017



CR-1 - Page ©&

8/9/2017

Decommission PCHS tower due to mechanical failure

+ Trim woods line at the Winfall tower and paint the
tower to meet FAA regulations

*+ Cabinet & arms for EMD card sets to be mounted at
consoles

+ CAD interface for NCIC

511 Canter

-GIS Mapping -NLC Forestry

-iaw Enforcement -Town of Hertford
*Sheriff's Office -Town of Winfali
*Hertford PD ~County Commissioner
*Winfall PD -County FManager

-Volunteer Rescue Squad -Emergency Services

-Fire Departments Director

*Fire Chief's Association
*Betheai Fire Dept
*Belvidere Fire Dept

*Durant’s Neck Fire Dept
*Hertford Fire Dept
*Intercounty Fire Dept
*Winfall Fire Dapt




CR-1

0Oid Business:
— Fire Hydrant Mapping — stili in progress.
=~ County-Wide Incident Command Comemittes Update
= Texting Ufpdate — Agenecy Rosters
= ™ Quarter Aeport by Agency
— CILEADS & NCAWARE

— Lalt Yimers for Fire Depe (Structure Fire, Traffic Accident with
Extrication, Entrapment}

flewr Business:
— Host for Getober 26, 2007 Meeting
— Additional Comunents / Concerns

Mesting Schedule: Ocrober 26, 2017

Adjpurnment

Page 7
8/9/2017



CR-1 - Page 8
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.C. Box 583 - Hertford, NC 27944
169 Creek Drive
(252) 426-5646

Meeting Ty /LLQQ_M{
MeetingDate _ = & 2>~/ 7

MNANME ORGANIZATION

Arthony Sehnsen ?{,ﬂ} G (",{‘rﬂMu"m{fﬁlLfﬁd—%
Hant-ogt, Roca (v

T sty By T2 ey
CRATL TRvER(HD (SmFae. JEp

Lorotper S0 o s ) f?%&)’:‘ y’f:)

Wollace. N Curnley g Nyimg

,4*5{@2”\6/ — 4 e 1D

5 helb, WA ‘e ' ?Oxz—r‘.:;z S0

A 7 Moo Tnkew - (o

iff,ﬁ Dl . B HUE D

Deanie 1‘:,/41—5{@‘,,; (NC L L T

] Fhoade. /}:’::-f:;: s 15

Ve Llnled ¥ES

ETJ C?»us;, £ L {f?f_r‘z.- EMS

lz{rx;}%rf /44‘957’50 T o

f"’lf Q.—E 'b‘?”w\_ﬂhb.

reeg Pereuc




CAMDEN

CHOWAN
CURRIUCK
DARE
GAJES
HYDE
PASGUOTANK
PERGIUINANS
TYRRELL
WASHINGTON
COLUMBIA
CRESWELL
DUCK
EDENTON
ELIZABETH CITY
GATESVILLE
HERTFORD
KILL DEVE HILLS
KITTY HAWK
MANTED
NAGS BEAD
PLAMOUTH
RCPER

SCUTHERM SHORES

WINFALL

CR-2 - Page 1

October 4, 2017

Perquimans Co. Clerk
Attn: Mary Hunnicutt
PC Box 45

Herford, NC 27944

Dear Mary,

Pleass see the 4h quarter [(July-Sept) Community Advisory
Commitiee Quarterly/Annuat Visiiation Reports for the long-term
care facilities in Perquimans County,

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to
contact me ot 426-5753 ext. 225.

Sincerely,

Lo

Brandi Jordan, MSw
Regional Ombudsman




CR-2 - Page 2

ANNUAL REPORT

FOR
ADULT CARE AND NURSING HOME COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEES
REGION R
[
COUNTY: ﬁé@pr REPORTING YEAR; Aol7

CGIVE‘VIITTEE:Q-éf ety { o M@z&#&u&wxmﬁu
CHAIRPERSON: ,JM,&M WMJ

Otgr Members: .@Iﬂil&;% Lf/}‘"’lﬁ—faﬁé_ﬁ ﬂ?;,,;w, /’Q}Mﬁvﬁ% F15# e /871 uw@ﬂ_

1. Were all homes i the county éerved by the committee? If not, why?

&’ ba TV aaiat UAL TR 2l gt (e gty

Aff?’x’ffaaf,; 2, et fJWJMJ erﬁbﬁﬂm s ALl /}g é;gi%—

[

2. Describe education efforts by the committee.

{jﬂmﬁkm(_ }}qﬁﬁmxé'u’z/ e m.déx_idf ,@M%—r—w

LA e ﬂ_ﬂ_r;n.(fé’z,a/ WWW L A gl —<_/r-/
Lot v ﬁ,éfﬂ_s St ddo— D gracteen §  daowmie
S A s 0T i J"—- AL M«mr D et
Mﬁ—é—é&fyﬂ . Fa AL gty ) jfn——:f’a‘ A eoa o %%J
g;g %aﬂ ctatef LJora jx—-xw_-«:-dg_z M&a R S,
Mmﬁ //;Iﬁ WﬁA




CR-2 - Page 3

3. Describe community involvement by commitiee,

@#ché, JJ-«L@J Qﬂmw /{7;_.»{:75’3/
_.@_fgi,z‘&ﬂﬁ? P e xﬁ%’z&m&f— _5'1 3 /”M_ffxf e

4. Describe problems encountered by committee,

Ploay__— Comaizite sy i, 204
Lot c/m i g

[

5. 'Was the committee involved in grievance resolution during the year?

6. Summarize the strengths and weaknesses of the facilities in the county.

//ﬂf‘?——éﬁzdf --/7%( m@ AL >L—o ,/g—é
%x; m,ﬁ-%ﬁdj BB e .ﬂszéi’ 2t




CR-2 - Page 4

o

C colbypine [9)¢¢£E,z:& 2T @%&M.
Lidart o] e o o 2T AN e

7. Other comments.

7 eni

THE REGIONAL OMBUDSMAN WILL DISTRIBUTE THIS REPORT TO COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, THE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES, AND
THE DIVISION OF AGING.

Prepared by: E,;ﬁ’/-c'./ £ oK Cﬂﬂ C‘Z/PM_{/ M

Date Prepared: O}f] ~4-7 7




Comnrunity Advisory Comm@ORe2 - Page 5
Quarterly/Annual Visitation Report

Couenity Facjidty Type - O Family Care Home Facility Mame

, : Adult Care Home O Nersing Home |, . .

f%f;» Feeprora DCombination Home Yosdtlo o d I gpse

VistDate /"% { 2 o2 f ¢ | Tene Spentin Fauiliby br % min [Arrival Tirs%% $45  3smDam
Mame of Persen Exit Inferview was held With 3 M by Aorzmam Interview was held &30h-Person CiPhone
CAdenn. EIBIC et chgs) DCther Staff Re {fiame T}
Gnﬁg%raiﬁee Members F‘Tesan?: A e P alis B 2d M alBepart Completad by:
Humber of Residents who zeceived persoaal visid from sommiitee members: 25

t Resident Rights Information i clearly visibie. B¥ves L No

Ombxidsmian contact iformation is comest and clearly postad 375t Mo

: The most recant survey was readily accessibis C3ves [J Ne
¢ {Reeuived for Nursing Homes Gy

Resident Profile

£1. Do the residents appear neas, clean and odor frae? EXYes [J Mo
2. Did resicents say they receive assistanoa with Ppezsanal care sotiilies,

Ex. brusiting their fogth, combing their har, insgrting dentures or cleaning
their eyeglasses?B¥es O No 5 2o npds

3. Bid you see or hear residents Baing encouraged ta partopate in el care
by staff members? ElYes B Ny

4. Were residents interacting wf staff, ofker residents & visiiors? 5Yes CiNg

5. Did staff respont fo or interact with residents wisa hasd difficuly
cammenicating or sxaking fweir needs koown verbally? Zles [ No

B. Did you observe restrainis in use? CiYas B'No

1. If 50, did you ask siaff aboul e faciliy's resiraint pelicies? [ Yes OINa

Resident Living Accommodations = N

8. i residents describe their ling envirenment as romelike? [ Yes ONg
8. DK yau natice unpleasant odors & commonly used areas? C1Yes @M
1 Did you see items that cowdd causs ham o be hazardous? tYes QG
1. Did residents feel their Sving areas ware foo noisy? 3¥es B To
12. Does the faciity accommodate smokers? EVes O o
12 YWhere? & Duiside oniy 1 Inside only O3 Soth Inside & Cutside.
£ 12. Wera sesidents able to reach their call bells with easa? Z¥es O No
4. Did staff answer call bells in a timely & cosrtecws tanner? BYes T Mo
2. If o, Gid you skare this wilh the administrative 31af? 0 ‘fes [ Mo
Resident Services : e
5. Were sesidenis asked their preferences or opinions abaul e
planned for them at the faciiity? &2¥es T No
6. Do residents have the cpportundly to purchase personal fiems of their
choice using their meathly nesds funds? B Yas 0 Mo
t6a. Car rasidents access their monthy reds funds a! thair convenionga?
BYes 3o

1. Are residents asked thair preferences sbout meal & snack choices?

Yes T Mo
7a. Are they gven a choite about whene they prefer o gine? (1¥es i
8. o resicenis have privacy i making and recedving phone casis?

Yes (3 Mo
. 1s there svidence of cemmurkty isvolvessent from cifer civic, volustesr or
religicts groupsT i%es O Mo

20. Does the faclity have 2 Resideat's Counci? (Yas @rio

Famiy Council? lves @flg .«
T Areas of Concern

: Aire there resident issues o inpics that need fallow-Up ar review &1 a later fime
ar darirg the next visil?

; Staffing irformation is posted. B ¥es 0 Na

Comments & Other Observation

- Comments & Othor Observations

- Comments & Other Ohservations - T

H

1

O UEwit Summary

Discuss ilems fram "Areas of Coneenr™ Saction: a5 well as
any changes chserved during the visii.

j AT M

This Cocument is = PUBLIC RECORD, Do not identify any Residentis} by name or iferencs on (ks form

[3HHS DAAS-002 (02272004}

oo Sopy is for e Regional Oreksdaman's Recerd. Bottom Lopy is for the CAC's Records.



| INSURE

TOMORROW
THROUGH

CONSERVATION)

EGARD OF SEPERVESGRS S

Camden{:umt‘v : o
Abner W, Staples, Si]aman R
Dion Lee Keaion Vice Chaim}an o
George Tarkington, SecfTT TEASUrEr
Mark Powell, Mesber -

Chowan Cmmﬁ

Curtis Byrum 11, Chalrmaﬂ

Carey Parrish, Vice Chairman :
Fcnt(m Eﬁl’E IE Secretal?ﬂ" reasure;

Cnmtaek Cmmh B
Manky West, Ch&:rmaﬁ L
illiam Powell, Vice: L‘!}mrm&n B
Ha:vcv Rc-hm‘t& Sﬂcrctarvfi‘ reasum-

Pasguqta;lk{?ountv U
Stephen Hartis, Chamn&n )

Doug Tetple, Vice Chafrrian -
Manirice Beriy, Jr.; Sccf?re&surtr
Chﬁck Jackson, Member R

Wayne ] HurdEe Chairman.
Julian Baker, Vice C‘hafrman
Charies Mathewa Secf’? rezsur

st ks

Sherry Harris: Dist. Admiinistrator
Scott Aloss, NCACSP Techmc:an
'K:m D@n&r~5mchnzck Tist. ﬂdmm
Wikl Creef, Seoil/Storm Water Tech. ﬁ_
Dlanne Waits, THst. A&mmstraiﬂr :‘i
Dwane Hinson, NCACSP Teeh -
Janet Stalfings, Admin: I’Iechnacaan g
Bnan Lanncrm ’\IC&CSP Techmc;an

USDA NATURAL RESOURCE: $
CONSERVATION SERVICE

Doug Wassuim, Dist Conservationist |

The Albemarle Soil and Water Conservatior Bistrict (SWCD) is a
nonprofit subdivision of the State of North Carolina and is charged by state
law with the responsibility of promoting conservation and coordinating all
the resource activities within the District.

Members of the Board of Supervisors serve four vear terms. Fifteen seats
are filled in the general election and two seats are appointed by the State Soil
and Water Commission. District supervisors, along with District and NRCS
staff, continually seek, g -
utilize, and coordinate |
assistance from al
available and
appropriate sources.  §

To carry out the
District program,
bimonthly  business
meetings are
conducted on  a
rofating county basis.
Special  commitiees
are appoinied to
handle designated
events. All meetings of the District are advertised and open to the public.
Anyone interested in conservation is encouraged to attend,

Using the Annual Plan of Work, with guidance from the Long Range Plan,
each county set priorities and planned the year’s activities. This Annual
Report reflects those accomplishments.

Scil and Water Supervisor Boards were provided funds by their respective
County Commissioners to be used for administrative and technical assistance
to carry out the district program, the NC Agriculture Cost-share Program,
and to assist with Resource Conservation and Development (RC&D)
activities. At various times throughout the year, supervisors and district staff
gave oral updates fo their County Commissioners. Matching funds were also
received from the state and were used to sponser various educational
projects.

Resource inventories made available to the District were used by agency
people and land users in all counties. Soil surveys, recreation appraisals,
flood plain maps, along with topographic elevations, are just a few of the
mventories that get wide public use.

Atbemarle SWCD supervisors being sworn
in at the December meeting.




CR-3

-~ Page 2

District Activities and Highlights

In Jonuary, Supervisors and staff
atiended the 73rd Annual Meeting of
the NC Association of Soil & Water|
Conservation Districts in Charlotte,
NC.

, Area Five Fall Meeting & Area 5 1
Care}f Parrls!l, nm!v e]ecte;i' Chowan | Spring Meeting, held in Williamston |2

nher, 2616, Weleome Carey! .
December, 2016. Welcome Carey supervisors and staff. Award.

County Supervisor, took officein | gnd Hertford were ottended by g::??ﬂ:;“gg““:;?‘ssz’:iﬂe

At the onnual Holiday Awards

.g!r Schoof for w;mzrr:g first place in

r

Perguimans
Lounty High
School  placed |
second. Third
place honors went
fo &ates County
High  School.
presented to

Hirvey Robers {feff) aceepis “his 30 Year
Length of Service award from Curnhsck e

SWCYH Chairman, Manly West, MNRCS Technician
= : — Jimmy Munrden

Length of Service awards were

Wayne H&rdle recmed
Currituck Supervisor Harvey Roberts (30 years): Curtis Byrum, Chowanlbis laYearLength nfSer-

Supervisor, (10 years), Wayne Hurdle, Perquimans Supervisor, (15YiceAward./

- Banquet, education awards were presented to Northeastern

years)},

Jimimy Munden, long time NRCS Technician, passed away in Aprif 2017,
greatly missed by the Albemarle District. W Creef and Sherry Harris
district at the Conservation Employee Training (CET) in Ashevifle, NC.

Classroom presentations, videos, and informational
materials were provided to approximately 1,500 students
throughout the Albemarle District.

The District had excellent participation in the 64th
Annual Conservation Poster, Essay and Bookmark
Contests. Contestants and special guests were treated to a
luncheon sponsored by the Albemarle District. Camden and
Currtuck  Counfies received honors in the Ares

Alexis ¥McCoy {Camden Co} lations to all winners!
Arez 5 Winner—Poster Con-
test (first place)

Jimmy wil! be
represented the

competiﬁﬂns “Soil & Water—Yours for Life” was this '
year’s theme, thanks to all who participated and congratu-

W6 Assoesation of
50il & Water Cangtnvition Districds, Arca 5




Information and Education

The Albemarle District sponsored the Future
Farmers of America (FFA) 55th Annual Forestry

First Place Forestry Winners—Northeastern
High  Schoo! (Pasquotank Ceunty). Team
members Zack Boyce, Carmon Braxton, Ethan
Pierce and Jake Cullens. Advisor—Ted Man-
zer {not pictured).

Contest and the Land Judging Contest. Eight
counties and three FFA  federations are
represented at these contests annually.

Bay Disposal gives a presentation on recycling ot
ane of Currituck County’s environmental field days
held at Moyock Elementary.

CR-3 -

Page 3

Janet Stallings {Perquimans SWCD) represented
Albemarle District at the Southeast NACD meefing
iz Cherokee, NC. She is pictured with the Cultural
Ambassador of the Cherokee Indians.

Each county in the District sponsored
Environmental Awareness Field Days. Stations
highlighting forestry, wildlife, water quality,
wetlands and aquatic life and soils—to name a
few—were enjoyed by students in the fourth
through sixth grades.
“Healthy Soils Are Full of Life” was the theme of
Soil & Water Stewardship Week observed during
the month of April. Materials were distributed
throughout the district.

Disaster Recovery Allocations

AH counties within the Albemarle District received
funds from the Disaster Recovery Program. This
funding was used to initiate clearing and snagging
of ditches due to Hurricane Matthew.




CR-3 - Page 4

Cost-Share Program Accomplishments

The NC Agriculture Cost-Share Program
was established by the General Assembly in 1885
to address non-point source pollution. This year,
the five countles in the Albemarle District obligated
$202,000 for cost share assistance to  help 39
cooperators  finance Best Management
Practices (BMP’'s} needed to improve water
quality. Some of the BMP's installed or planned
included critical area planting, water conirol
structures, conservation tillage, long term no-ill,
precision nufrient management, cover crops, land
smoothing, precision agrichemiical, dry stacks and
Crop COonversion.

Close monitoring continues on long-term no-till
and three year conservation tillage on peanuts
and vegetahles.

District  Supervissws are in  charge of
administering the program and approving cost-

- RC & D Projeets 2016/2017

Land Smioothing, pictured here in Chowan Coukty,”
o widely used practice by local farmers within "rhjgi
Albemarle District, !

&

sharing based on recommendstions of  their
fechnical staff. Supervisors, district staff and NRCS
technical personnel made annual spot-checks of
BMF's to ensure program integrity.

Little River Watershed Restoration {Perguimans & Pasquatank)
In-stream wetlands were constructed atong 6,800 feet of main deainage

tarats on both sides of the Little River to demonstrate impact on storm-
water management & water guality protection. Water quality menitoring
will continue in 2017-18. Grants from CWMTE, EPA 319 & USFWS
Parmers for Fish and Wildkife support this innovative approach to water
guality protection. MNew EPA 319 grant of $116,736 will be used in 2018
ta constract 3,200 feet of in-stream wetland in Pasquotank Couanty. Pan-
ners on the project include farmers, Perquimans and Pasquotank Coun-
ties, Pasquotank and Perguimans SWCD, and NS

Camdesn Hizgh School Wetlands (Camden)
ARCE provided grant wriing and design assistance For USFWS and
DEMNE DWR funds te construct wetlands on the high school campus.
Projeet partnees inglude Carnden SWCE and Camden High School. Pro-
ject completion is anticipated by Fall, 2017,

Chewan Connty Water Management and Water Ouslity improve-
ment Plan

ARCD assisted Chowan Soil and Water with updating the county water
management and water quality Improveinent plan.

Albemarle-Pamiico Outdoor Scheolvard Habitat (Chowan)

ARCD is providing assistance 1o White Ok and DF Watker Sehools 1o
canstrict wetlands, a pollinator garden, walking trails and wildlife view-
ing areas on the sampus to provide cutdoor learning experiences for s1u-
denis, Funding from USFWS Parners for Fish and Wikdlife will be used
to complete the projest in 2017,

Hurricane Matthew Stream Pebris Removal

ARCD worked with Albemarfe S&W Dvistricl and siate legistators to
secure emergensy funding for stream debris rermoval.

Camden - 530,300 {Round 1)

Chowan - § 57614

Curritock - $142 300

Pasquotant - 214,282

Perquimans - $36,781

Total: 5501437

Dear Friends and Conservation Partners,

The 2017 year has been a busy one for the Al-
bemarle Scil and Water District. The district has
completed multiple conservation preojects and held
several educational events. Cost-share projects
have been strong in all Albemarle District coun-
ties. The District secured Stream Debris Remoy-
al funds for clearing & snagging of ditches due to
Hurricane Mathew. We cre fortunate to have
growers and landowners that hold soil end water
conservetion in high regard. The Albemarle area
has many sensitive bodies of water and wetlands
that need the full effort of the district to main-
tain and protect for future generations. Our for-
estry and farmland is also very important to the
economic prosperity of the region and we must
continue to protect those assets. The disfrict
and its partners strive to educate our youth in the
aspects of soil and woter conservation. These
programs would not be possible without the con-
tinued support of county commissioners, state and
federal leaders, as well as staff and sponsors.

Mars} Powaét, AdGemarle Digtricl CAalrman




	Agenda
	Notes
	Public Hearing Notice
	Public Hearing:  CUP-17-04 - Paul Copeland
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Releases/Refunds
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments 10-13
	Board Appointments
	Resolutions
	Memorandum of Participation
	Bill Jennings, Tax Administrator
	Action:  CUP-17-04 - Paul Copeland
	Mary Vidaurri
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

